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Florida Public Service Commission Pace
Division of Administration w qu o0 Wi lm-.p-ﬂd chesc
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. bniess
Gunter Building p—re
I'allahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Y

Re:  Application To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service

Dear Sir'fMadam;

Interglobe Telecommunications Intemnational, Inc. (" Applicant™) is filing an onginal
and six copies of an application to provide interexchange telecommunications service within
the State of Florida. Initially, Applicant will provide only prepaid debit card service.

The application consist of: (1) the Commission’s Application Form; (2) Appendices
B and C thereto; (3} Attachment entitled, "Financial Capability”. (4) Attachment entitled,
"Managerial Capability”; (5) Attachment entitled, “Technical Capability™, and (6) the

i .
i I _ru_pnscd Tanff.

Ff A - Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 for the apphication filing fee
A. ——r

_ Please return to me the enclosed extra receipt-stamped copy of this transmittal letter
in the enclosed sell-addressed, pre-stamped envelope

L -

I am available to answer my questions or to provide any necessary additional
E infermation. My address and telephone/facsimile numbers are shown in this letterhead

= ohen E. Conn E

Attorney Tor Interglobe
QOCUMrNY & TR -DATE
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Enclosures 08952 SEP-5&

Sincerely,
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1. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

( ) Pacilities based crrrier - company owns
and operates or plans to own and cperate
telecommunications switches and
transmission facilities in Florida.

( ) operator Bervice Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission faclilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

( ) Bwitchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may?
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

{ } Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with upaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers.

(x) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person
or entity that purchases 800 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated

" entity for use with prepaid deblit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
personal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.471, and 25-

24.480(2). g




2. This is an application for (check one):

original Authority (New company).

Approval of Transfer (To another certificated
company) .

Approval of Assignment of existing certificate
(To an uncertificated company).

{ ) Approval for transfer o? control (To another
certificated company).

— —
— e

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint
venture or sole proprietorship:
Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.

4. Name under which the applicant will do business
(fictitious name, etc.):
Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.

5. National address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code).
7616 Sputhland Boulevard, Suite 102

Orlando, Florida 32809
€. Plorida address (including street name & number, post

office box, city, state and zip ceode):
7616 Sourthland Boulevard, Sulte 102

Orlando, Florida 32809
7. Structure of organization;

{ ) Individual {, ) Corporation

( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Forelign Partnershlip

( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Other,

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or
partners. Not Applicable

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS5), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25=24,471, 25-24.473, and 235-
24.480(2) . ek




(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings,

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any cther Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

9. If incorporated, please give:
(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to cperate
in Florida.

Corporate charter number: F'95-0000-35285

(b) Name and address of the company's Florida
registered agent. john Partillo

243 Went Park Avenue

.o, Enn 340, Winter Park, FL. 32740
(c) Provide proof of compliance with the

fictitious name statuta (Chapter B865.09 Fs5),
if applicable.

Mot Applicable
Fictitious name registration number:

(e¢) Indicate if any of the officers, directors,
or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from pending
preoceedings. No

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
cartificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. 1If no longer
associated with company, give
reason why not. .

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -4-




10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and
telephone number):

(a) The application; pobert E. Conn, Attorney
Shawv, Pittman, Fotts & Trowtridge
2300 N Street, N.W. {202y 66H3=-HO9Y

Washington, D.C. 20037

(b) official Point of Contact for the ongoing
operations of the company; Marc Pearce, Secretary
Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.
7616 Southland Boulevard, Sulte 102
Orlande, FL 132900  (407) 240-5405

(e) Tarirff;
Same as' (a) and (b)

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers;

Same as (b)
11. List the states in which the applicant:
(a) Has operated as an interaxchange carrier.

None
(b) Has applications pending to be certificated
as an interexchange carrier.

Hone
(c) Is certificated to operate as an
interexchange carrier.

None
(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an
interexchange carrier and the circumstances
involved.

None

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for
violations of telecommunications statutes and

the circumstances involved.

None

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange

company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

Hone

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-




12. What services will the applicant offer to other
certificated telephone companies:

{ ) Facilities, { ) Operators.
( ) Billing and Collection. { ) Sales.
{ ) Maintenance.

[:cj Other: Lrepatd Uebir Cord Provider

13. Do you have & marketing program?
Yes

14. Will your marketing program:
(x) Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises?no
{ ) Offer multi-level sales incentives? x.
( ) Offer other sales incentives? ,,

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To
whom, what amount, type of franchise, atc.).

Commlssion Sales entities will be tour operators.

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

Residential customers. ( ) Business customers.

()

{ ) PATS providers. { ) PATS station end-users.
( ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guaests.

{( ) Universities. ( ) Univ. dormitory residents.

(x) Other: (specify) Sales entities Idated in Irem 15 .

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to ask guestions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

Yes

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.
Iﬂlﬂrﬂllﬂhl' Telecommunlent lons Internatlonal « Inc.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.4B0(2). -5=




18. Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
teleconmmunications service in Florida.

A. Financial capabilit¥. please see attachment entitled,

"Finnnr}nl Cupabilicy”
Regarding the showing of fipancial capablility, the

following applies:

The application ghould contain the applicant's
financial statements for the most recent 2 Yyears,

including:
1. the balance sheat
2. income statement
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include
supporting documentation, regarding the following
should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to provide the
requested service in the geographic area proposed
tec be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to maintain
the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to meet its
lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not
limited to, financial statements, a projected
profit and loss statement, credit references,
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of
business relationships with financial
inastitutions.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

FORM PSC/CMU 21 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . -T=




If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall be so stated, The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief

financial officer. The signatures should affirm

correct.

B. Managerial capability. Pleasc see attachment entitled,
Panage: .u] “arvhildeg”

C. Technical capabllity. Please see¢ attachment entitled,
"Technical Capabilicy"

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin operation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example

encloned) . o1 ocee ses attachment entitied,

"Proposed Tariff"

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

— NTB with distance sansitive per minute ratas
Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Mathod of access 1s 800

——
————

___ MT8 with route specific rates per minute
Mathod of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is BOO

% _ MNTB with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitiva)

Method of access 1is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Mathod of access is BOO

48

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule MNos. 2%-24.471, 2%-24.473, and 25-
24.4B0(2). =f=




____ MTS for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
Ring America, etoc.).

800 Bervice (Toll free)

__ WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
T Method of access is via dedicated facilities
_____ Method of access is via switched facilities

___ Private Line services (Channel Bervices)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., D5-3, etc.)

Travel Service
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

900 service

W

____ Operator Bervices

____ Available to presubscribed customers

— Available to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitals.
Available to inmates

Barvices included are:

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
conference Calling

L

21. What does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in

saervices included (above). |-A00=-144-1214
22. ____ Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Regquired by Commission Rule Nos. 75-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . -9~




1. REGULATORY lllll!lll! YEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must PaY a regulatory assessment
fee in the amount of of its gross
oparating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of tha gross operating ravenue of a company,
2 minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a 88 receipts tax of
ona=half percant on all intra and interstate business.

3. BSALES TAX: I understand that a seven percant sales tax
must be paid on intra and intarstate revenuss.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of
$250.00 must be submitted with tha application.

5. RECEIPT AND UMDERSTANDING OF RULES: T acknowledga
receipt and understanding of tha Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future Commission requirements

regarding interexchange servica.

6. ACCURMY OF AFPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachmants. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and balief,
the information is a true and correct statement.

Furthar, I a=m awvare that pursuant to Chapter
837.06, Florida Statutes, “Whosver knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the ormance of his official duty
shall be guilty of & misdemsanor of the second degrea,
punishable as provided in m. 775.082 and . 775.083".

UTILITY OFFICIAL: Seateaher 2, 1997
Date
Philip Ochtman
14072) 2EN-55%5

Talephona No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
anui:cdfby Cﬂliilliﬂn Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 35-24.47), and 25-

24.480(2). -10=




A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the customer's its and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check
ona) s

1ieant will not collect deposits nor

(x) The
:: will it ecollect paymeants for service mors than
one month in advanee. The prepald debit card values
are consumed by the end-users within one month or less
after they pay for the cards,
) The applicant will file with the Commission and

main a surety bond in an amount to
the current balance of deposits and advance
in excess of one momth. (Bond must

paysants
accompany application.) L1

Sgptember 2,1997
Date
Philip Ochtman
@E‘Tfﬂﬂ?ﬂ?’ (407) 240=5495
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CHMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25=24.473, and 25~

24.480(2). -12~-




L] T
INTRASTATE NETWORK
1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or
leased. None
1) 2)
3) 4)

2. BWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased. |None

1) 2)

3) 4)

3. TRANBMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type

of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. None

1) POP-to-POD IXPE QWNERSHIP

2)

4. ORIGINATING BERVICE: Please provide the list of
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25=24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -13-




5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Pleasa explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAEA requirements contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).
Applicant will not provide intralATA local and toll calls or any
other similar services covered by this Commission Kule. Applicant's
flat per minute rate of 50.36 is designed, primarily, for internat fonal
calls, although it is applicable to any interLATA calls within
Florida. Applicant does not have any switches or transmission
facilicies.

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has (

) or has not ( x ) iously provided intrastate
telecommunications Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What sarvices have been provided and when did
these services begin?

B) Tf the services are not currently offered, when
were they discontinuad?  ,,ni1icant’s prepaid debit g
cards are marketed to tour operators for sale on a commission
basis primarily to British tourists. These tourist end-users
use the cards almost exclusively for international calls
back to the U.K. These cards are not promoted, advertised or
seld in Florida for use for intra-Florida calls,

Septesher 2, 1997

Date
Fhilip Ochtman
‘?ﬂﬁw (607) 240-5485
Title Taelephona No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Regquired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 235-

24.480(2). _ e







ATTACHMENT TO
INTERGLOBE APPLICATION

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Interglobe
Telecommunications (International), Plc, a UK.
corporation ("Parent"). Parent commits to provide all
necessary financial support and financial management to
Applicant to enable it to provide the requested service.
Parent has the necessary financial capability to enable it
to fulfill its commitment. The following two pages
contain Parent's company profile. Next, please see
Parent's Directors' Report and Audited Financial
Statements for the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 and
1997. Finally, please see Applicant's Audited Financial
Statements from its inception on May 1, 1995 to March
31, 1996, and for the year ended March 31, 1997.




Company Profile
Miss

“To be a truly global value added telecommunication service provider through
the use of innovative technology and exceptior.al customer service™

Overview :
Interglobe provides high-quality discount telecommunications services (o businesses and

travellers. It has been a going concem since 1992 and is increasingly taking a leading role in
the market place.

Interglobe is a UK based public limited company with its headquarters in the City of London.
It is a facilitics based carrier of telecommunications services and its primary business is
providing calling card and prepaid debit card services to travellers making international calls.
Interglobe’s services can be accessed directly from over 52 countries and from virtually any
phone in the world through the Interglobe Operator Service. .

In addition to travel related products, Interglobe has entered the market to provide residential
and business customers with international telephone and data services direct from their homes
and businesses.

Interglobe markets itself as a high quality, innovative solution to the traditional monopoly
‘Post Telephone and Telegraph’ (PTT) companies such as BT, AT & T, France Telecom, or
Deutsche Telekom. Interglobe's continuing goal is to provide services which are more
advanced than the available PTT services, more ‘user friendly” - and at a 20% discount off
PTT rates.

The company operates under a TSL class licence in the UK and has submitted its application
1o the Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) for an International Simple Resale (15R)
licence - this is expected to be granted in the next two months. Within the next six months
Interglobe plans to apply for an International Facilitics Licence (IFL) which will allow it to
own sections of fibre optic cable. This will reduce the telecommunications costs significantly
on certain routes.

In the USA, Interglobe is licensed as a common carmier with a 214 facilitics based carrier
licence.

History
Interglobe was incorporated in 1992. The company evolved out of another concemn which had

acted as an agent for AT&T in the UK. At that time, the company’s business was to re-brand
and re-bill AT&T calling card services for intenational travellers. As the company's business
grew, it began to look far more cost-elTective ways to provide service to customers, as well as
to gain better control of quality and service features for its own customers.

In 1992 the company began building its own international network and began routing
customer traffic through its own facilities in London. the creation of this international

o Yo




network has allowed Interglobe to provide innovative solutions at a lower cost than by merely
reselling another carrier’s service.

Today, Interglobe operates facilities in London, Orlando and Rotterdam. It plans to open an
additional switching centre in New York to link with the London centre thus creating the
main network hubs for the USA and Europe.

Th

The European market for competitive telecommunications services is not as developed as in
the US where deregulation is significantly more developed. The result is that monopoly
PTT's still control the vast majority of the European lelecommunications market.

However, the position is changing rapidly and Europe is currently removing regulatory
restrictions in much the same manner that occurred in the US market during the penad from
1983 to date. By 1998 members of the EU will be obliged to open their national and
international voice telecommunications markets to competition - creating a market which will
have many of the same types of opportunities for new players as were created in the US after
the break-up of AT&T.

Interglobe is perfectly positioned to take advantage of these market developments,

Corporate Agreements
Interglobe’s Calling Card customers include the following:

MARS Corporation Chrysalis Group
Den Norske Bank buC Worldwide Service
Bank of Nova Scotia Reckitt & Colman
Bank of Montreal Cadbury Schweppes
BNP Capital Markets Carnaud MetalBox
Reed Elsevier Group Lehman Brothers
MBNA Shroeders
Goldman Sachs

art ~ o

Interglobe has a major partner in MFS WorldCom who are the fourth largest carrier in the
USA with revenues of $5.64 billion in 1996, and an operating income of $896.1 million.
WorldCom provide the company with significant advantages, most notably on cost price and
opportunities for co-operation such as co-location of switches. Last year WorldCom won the
Telecommunications Managers Association award for the quality and service of their lines.

WorldCom's leadership was also acknowledged by its Number One ranking among all
telecommunications companies in The Wall Streer Journal's 1996 Sharcholder Scorcboard.
This ranking, which was retained at the end of the first quarter of 1997, reflects WorldCom's
position among 1,000 major corporations, in terms of shareholder retumn over the past ten
years. Also in 1996, WorldCom was added 1o the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index.

elat v 1

As a provider of global calling card services, our relative ranking within the UK is number
one.
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Company Number 2719138

INTERGLOBE TELECOMMUNICATIONS (INTERMATIONAL) PLC

REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE IEAR ENDED J18T HARCH 1997

BOOTH ANDERSOM, CHESTER & CO
Chartered Accountants
1 Petsrborough Road
ARROW
Hiddlesax
AAl JAZ




The financial year ended 3lst HMarch 1957 haw been another exceptional year for
Intarglobe.

The droup turnover has increassd by 110% and despite the significant investment
in people and overheads the company has turned in a profit.

The impact of our partner WorldCom is now balng dasonstrated with profit margins
stronger than last year at 41w, despite the fact that the market has generally
become more competitive. This has put Interglobe in gocd shape for ilts major
push into Eurcps over the next 1 years. Technology has been installed in
#Holland, with Germany, France, Belgium, italy and Spain to follow during the

ensuing twelve months.

The Company continuss te mature and the creation of a vibrant concern ls a credit
to all personnsl and management connected to Interglobe.

CEAT RMAH

Date: 1997




The directors present their report and the audited consolidated [financial
statemants of the Group for the year ended Jlst Harch 1337,

PRINCIFAL ACTIVITIES AND REVIEW OF TEE BUSINESS

The principal activity of the Group during the year under review was the
provisional teleccsmunication secvices.

The directors report that Group turnover has increased by 1128 to £5,714,232
reflecting the growth in the Company's operaticns. The Company bas continued Lta
investment in technology, systems and people as the contribution froa tha
increased turnover has been consumed by the expansion of ovechesds to accommodate
the Company's continued growth. The Directors are utlilising the 1996 invest=ent
into the Company to finance growth and continue to develop Lts market pressnce

and Company culture.

The US subsidiary has created a foothold in s competitive territory and will
benefit from improved svitching systems dus to be operational in mid 1997. The
dirsctors consider that the learning curve of the USA experience will reap
revards for the Group as it develops further expansion into Eurcpe via USA and

satallite branches.

The Company's performance 4is considered to be satisfactory and continued
expansion in turnover to acquire market presence Ls projected. 1997 will see the
Company attaining a *"critical mase* vhich will allov the Company to Bature as it

achieves anhanced growth.

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

The dlrectors pressnt consolidated accounts for 1997 which bhas reatated
comparatives [for 1996. The USA subsidiary was not consolidated in the 1998

financlial statemants.
RESULTS AND DIVIDEMDS
The results for the year are set out on page 3.

The dirsctors do not proposs the payment of a dividend for the year and it 1is
proposed that the retained profit is transferred to reserves.

DIRECTORS

The "directors Ln office in the year and their beneficial lntearests in the isnyed
ardinary share capltal at the year end were as follows:-

pumber of Shares

Class of Share 1997 1996
P Ochtman ordinary shares 150,810 150,010
8§ Lisar ordinary shares 72,740 71,740

D B Hardwick ordinary shares -




FLIED ASEETS

Acquisitions and disposals of fixed assats during the year appear in potes 8 and
9 to the financial statements.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Group has continued to develop ite telecommunications switching system and &
further generation of the system will be oparational in mid 1997.

DIRECTORS® RESPOMSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE PIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements [or each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affaics of the
Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that pariod. In preparing
those financial statements, the directors are required toi:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- sake judgements and eatimates that are reasonable and prudent)
- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followad,

subject to any material despartures disclosed and sexplaiced in the
financial stataments;

- prepare the financial statsments oo the golng concern basis unless it
is inappropriate to presume that the Group will contlaoue in business.

che directors ars responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose with reascnable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group
and ts enable them to ensure that the financial statasants comply with the
companies Act 1585. They are alwso responsible for safeguarding the sssets of the
Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the preveation and detectlion of
fraud and other irregularitiss.

AUDITORS

the auditors Hesscs. Booth Anderson, Chester & Co., will be proposed for re-
appointment in accordance with the Companiss act 1985.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

P OCHTMAM
Sscratary

57 Groat Eastarn StrIeet
London
ECIA QD

Date: 19927




EEPORT OF THE AUDITORS 70 THE MEMBERS OF ]
INTERGLODE TELECOMMUNICATIONS (INTERMATIOMAL) PLC

we have audited the financial statements on pageas 5 to 21 which Rhave been
prepared under the historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out
on pages 9 and 10.

RESPECTIVE RESFONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORE

As described on page 3 of the Report of tha Directors, the Company's directors
are responsible for the preparation of financial statemants. it is our
responsibility te form an independent oplnlen, based on our sudit, on those
statsments and To report our opimion to you.

BASIS OF OPIMIONM

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing standards lssued by the
Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
alse includes an assessment of the significant estizmates and judgments made by
the directors in the preparation of the fipancial statements, and of vhethar the
accounting policies ars appropriate to the Comspany's and thes Group's
circusstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

we planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanstions which we consldered necessary in order to provide ums with sufficient
svidence to give reascnable assurance that the financial statamants are fres from
paterial misststement, whether caused by fraud or other irregqularity or error.
in forming our oploion, we also evaluatsd ths owverall adequacy of the
nresentation of Lnformation in the financial stateszents.

OPFINICH

In our opinion, the financial statszents give a trus and fair view of tha stata
of the Cospany and the Group's affairs at Jlst March 1997, and of ita profit for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

Companies Act 1983.

pOOTH AMDERSON, CEESTER & CO
Reglateresd Auditor
Chartered Accountants

1 Peterborough Road
HARROW

Hiddlesex

HAL 2AZ

Date:l 1997




i INTERGLOBE TELECOMMUNICATIONS {INTERMATIONAL) PLC s

|
* CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Motas 1111 123§
£ i
@ TURNOVER 2 5,714,232 2,466,077
Cost of Sales (3,371,471) (1,503,594)
GROSS PROFIT 2,340,761 962,481
L ]
pDirect costs {672,9%50) {405,979)
Administrative axpanses (1,576,072) (633,836
| OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) 1 91,738 (77,332)
@ other interest receivable
and similar income % 19,830 2,580
Interest payable and
similar charges [ (3,267) 13,057
® PROFIT/(LOSS) OM ORDIMARY ACTIVITIES
| BEFORE TAIATION 108,101 (77,80%)
TAIATION ON ORDIMARY ACTIVITIES 7 (5,3%0) -
[ PROPIT/(LOGS) ON ORDIMARY
@ ACTIVITIES AFTER TAXATION 102,903 (17,809)
Minority intereata 287 3,240
RETAINED PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 19 £101,150 E(74,569)
. - - -
Thars were no recognised gains or losses other than those passing through the
@ profit and loss account.
|
@
|
@

The notes on pages 3 to 21 form part of these financial statements.




IMTEROLODE TELECOMMUMICATIONS (INTERMATIONAL) PLC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SEEET AT J1ST MAACH 1997

FILIED ASSETS

Intangible assats
Tangible assats

CURRENT ASSETS
stocks

Dabtors
cash at bank and in hand

CREDITORS: "AMOUNTS FALLING
DUE WITEIN ONE TEAR
HET CURRENT ABSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

CREDITORS i AMOUNTS FALLING

DUE AFTER MORE THAM
ONE TEAR

WET ASSETS
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
called up share capital

Share premium account
Profit and loss account

HMinorlty Lnterssts

Notas

11
12

Lija)

13(b})

14
17
15

16

APPROVED OM BEEALF OF THE BOARD

ou 1927

ASD SICNED OM ITS BEEALF BYi1-

P OCHTMAM 3
:nlr-ctnrl

5 ZISER :

1337
£ £

202,284

1¥1,426

493,710
45,876
1,420,741
754,229
2,228,936
(2,069,.535)

15%,361

653,071

£636,607

321,142

514,612

(195,614)

640,141

(1.314)

£616,607

134,470
146,940

281,410

881,410
275,574

1,156,904

1902,754)

e e ————

254,220

515,640

{1,929)

L osme———

£533,711

321,143
514,612
(298,804)

e ——

516,951

(3,240)

e

£533,711

The notes on pages 9 to 21 form part of these flnancial statements.



Motes

FILED ASSETS

Intangible assets 8
Tangible assets 8
Inveatments 10
CURRENT ASSETS

Stock 11
Debtors 12

Cash at bank and in hand

CREDITORS: AMOUNTE FALLING DUE
WITHIN ONE TEAR 13(a)

WET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE
AFTER MORE THAN ONE TEAR 13i{b)

]
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 14
Share premium account 17
Profit and loss account 15

SHAREROLDERS* FUNDS

APPROVED BY THE BOARD O
1937

AND SICHNED OM THEIR BENALF BY:-

P OCHTMAN

T N e

1997
i £

202,204

216,717

65

479,068
40,747
1,479, 460
681,637
2,201,844
(1,909,971

291,871

770,919

{16,464

E754,475

- .-

321,143

514,612

(81,280)

E754,475

DIRECTORS

1a3s
£ £

134,470

132,329

65

266,864
1,003,48)
274,145
1,277,608
(900, 540)

377,068

643,932

(1,929)

E642,003

- -

321,143

514,612

(193,752)

E642,00)

The notes on pages ¥ to 21 form part of these financial statements.




CONSOLIPATED CASH FLOW STAIIRMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCY 1997

Hotes

Het cash flow froa
oparating activitles 22

peturns on investments
and servicing of finance:

Interast received

Interest paid

Intareat pald on finance
lease contracts

Met cash flow from returns
on investmants and sarvicing
of finance

Taxatlon:
Corporation tax pald
Investing activitiem:

Payments to acquire tangible
fixed asseta

Paymants to acqulire
intangible fixed assata

Recelipts from sales of tangible
fixed assets

tiet cash flow from lnovesting
activities
et cash f[low
beafore financing
Finapcing:
Issue of ordinary share capital
Principal paymant undsr
finance lease contracte
cost of share lssus

Hat cash flow frem financing 23

Incresase |[decrease) in cash
and cash eguivalents

23 & 24

1237
E 1
771,848
19,0830
(31,267
16,5613
(64B)
(186,959)
(99,7080)
216
{286,451}
S01,312
(42,547)
(32,547)
E478,765

133
E i
{186,240)
2,%80
1533
(2,5%24)
(477}
(124,0804)
(J6,12%5)
(160,929)
(147, 646)
625%,000
(18,96])
(14,045)
S91,992
P244, 248

The notas on pages 9 to 21 form part of these [inancial statements.




HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
FOR THE YEAR EWDED J1ST WARCH 1997

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GROUP AND COMPANY

The financial statements have besen prepared in accordance with applicable
Accounting Standards in the United Kingdom,. A summary of thes more
important Group accounting policies, which have been applied conslstently

is mat out below.
{a}) Basis of accounting

The financial statemsnts have besen prepared under the historical cost
convention and include the rasults of the Group's operations as indicated
in the directors* report, all of which are continuing.

(1] Turnover

Turnover represents amounts receivable for goods and ssrvices providad nst
of sales tax and trade discounts.

{c) Rassarch and Developssot

Rasearch expenditure is written off to the profit and loss account in tha
year in which it is incurred. Developmeat expenditurs ls written off in
the same way unless the directors are satisfied as to the technical,
commercial and financial viability of individual projects. In this
situation, the expenditure Ls deferred and amortised over the paricd during
which the Company is expected to benafit. Amortisation commences in the
year after the expenditure ls concluded at ths rate of 10n on cost.

{dj) Tangible fized assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost lesss depreciation.

peprecistion is provided at the following annual rates in order to wrlite
off the cost less estimated residusal value of sach asset over its estimated

useful lifesr-

Fixtures, fittings and eguipment - 5% and 1).3Jv on reducing balance
Leasshold propertiss - atraight line over the life of ths assst

(o) Stocks

Stocks are valued at ths lowsr of cost and net realisable value, alter
making dues allowance for chbaclets and alow moving ltems.

{L) peferred taxation

provision Ls made at the current rates for taxation deferred in respect of
all material timing differences except to the extent that, in the opinion
of the directors, a llabllity to taxation is unllikely to crystalllase.




10

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contlnuesd)

{g) roreign currescies

Assets and liasbilities in foreign currencles are translated into sterling
at ths rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions in
forsign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the transactlion. Exchange differences are taken Into
the profit and loss account in arriving at the operating result.

(h) Iavestsents

Fixsd asset lnvestments are stated at cost less provision for diminutien in
value.

(1) Peoslon costs

The penslon costs charged in the (flonancial statements represent the
contributions payable by the Cosmpany during the year in accordance with
SEAF 24.

(1 pasis of coosolidation

The consclidated financial scatements Include those of the Company and its
subsidiary undertakings and are made up to Jlst March 1997.

(k) Lsasing and Hire purchase coatracts

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged agalnst income on a
straight line basis over the leasa ter=s.

Assets obtalned under hire purchases cordtracts and finance leases are
capitalised as tangible assets and depreciaced In accordance with tha
policy astated above. obligations under such agreements are includsd in
creditors net of finance charges allocated to future periocda. The finance
slamant of ths rental payments is charged to tha profit and loss account
over the pericd of the lsase.

TURNOVER

The turnover and profit befors taxatlon are attributable prisarily to the
principal sctivity of the Group. The turnover arcse as follows:

1997 1336
3 i
UR 1,367,867 1,871,755
USA 175,172 1,378,650
Eurcpe 2,067,066 -
Rast of the World 103,316 -

05,714,232 (€1,450,603%




WOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coptinued)

FOR THE YEAR EWDED J1ST MARCH 1997
3. OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
1397 1936
£ E
operating profit/(loss) ia
stated after chargingi=
Depreciation of intangible assets 11,68%4 14,586
Depreclation of tangible assete 13,240 £0,642
#ire of plant and machinary 12,703 7,813
oparating leass rentals
= plant and machinery 7,541 642
= land and bulldings 110,087 56,621)
Auditors* reamunacatlion 15,000 5,000
and after crediting:
Research and development
- current year's expenditure capitalised (99,708) {16,125)
d. STAFFr COSTS
1597 1996
£ £
{a} and (b) include directors
{a} Wages and salaries 816,480 192,011
Social security coats 16,611 4,197
Other pension costs 4,491 -

———

£917,584 £116,430

(b} The average weekly number of esployees during the ysar was as follovs

Humbar susber

office and managesent 17 T
Technical and operaticns S 1] a1
sales and marketing 10 1
62 29

- - -

(e} pirector's remuneration

tncluded in (a) and (b) above ls directors' remunsration asounting
Lo

pDirectors® remuneratlon |including

benafits in kind) i68, 250 [




INTERGLODE TELECOMMUNICATIONS (INTERNATIOWAL) PLGC

NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATRMENTS (coatinued)
FOR_THE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCH 1997

5.

INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR [NCOME

Bank intsrast

INTEREST PAYADLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES

Interest and charges payable on
overdrafts and bank loans

Laase finance charges and intecest on
hire purchase contracts

TAIATION
The tax charge on the profit on erdinary
follows:-

UK corporation tax at 24%
Adjustment in respect of previcus year

INTANGIBLE FIXIED ASSETS

GROUP AND COMPANT
Coskti

At lst April 1996
Additions

At Jlst March 1997

Provision for diminution Lo value:
At lat Aprll 1996
Charge for year

At Jlast March 1597

Mat book value:

At Jlst March 1997

At Jlst March 1996

1297

£19,830

1397
3

3,267

id,287

activities for the year was as

1997

4,750
648

£5,398

i2,580

33

1,524

£3,087

-

1996

Davalopmant
Cost
£

159,056
59,708

238, TE4

e ———

24,586

11,894

56,480

£202,284

134,470

- -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED J15T MARCH 1937
TANGIBLE FIIED ASSET3
Flztuces
Short fittioge
Laasabold and
Improvemants equipsent Total
E 4 i

GROUP
Cost: 741 242,930 243,671
At lst April 19%6 40,185 176,102 224,387
Additions - (2116} 1216)
Disposals
At 1lst March 1997 48,926 418,096 467,822
Depreciation:
At lst April 1996 _ 96,711 96,731
on disposal - {54 {54)
Charga for year 5,904 73,815 79,719
At Jlst March 1997 5,904 170,492 176,396
Written down values:
At Jlst Harch 1997 E43,022 E248,404 E1591,426

- - - -
At Jlst March 1996 £741 E146,940 El46,940

- - - Crrr T

The net book value of the Group's tangible fixed assets includes an amount
of E47,587 (19961 £23,547) in respect of assets held under hire purchase
contracts and finance lsasea. The relatsd depreciatlon chargs for the Yyear
was E13,)68 (19%6: EL10,9€1]).




5. TANGIBLE FILED ASSETS (continued)

COMPANTY

Cost:

At lat April 1996
Additions

At Jlst March 18%7
Dapreclatical

At lst April 1996
Charge for year

At Jlast Harch 1937
Writtsn down values!

At llst Harch 1§97

At Jlst March L1596

The net book valus of the Cospany's tangible fixed assats
in respect of assats
The related depreciation charge for

amount of £47,587 (199&: E2],547)

purchass contracts and finance leanes.

Bhort

Leaasabhold
Improvesacts

48,185

48,185

5-.‘“

5.!40

E42,345

£ -

the year was £13,368 (1996: £10,961).

14

riztures
fittimge
and
equipment Total
1 1
227,745 227,745
169,442 217,628
197,100 445,171
95,416 15,414
67,400 73,240
162,816 168,556
£E234,372 £276,717
- - RS
£132,11% £132,129
- - - ..
includess an

held under hire




10.

il.

1s

FIIED ASSETS-INVESTHENTS

COMPANT
Shares in
Subsidiary at cost
At beginning and at end of year {1

In the opinion of the directors, the value of the investzent la subsidiary
undertakings is pot less than the amount Llncluded Lin the balance sheest.

Eoldings of more than 10%

The company bolds more than 10% of the share capital of the following
cosmpanies:

Company Country of rsgistration Shares held
Subsidiary undertaking or lncorporation Class i

Intarglobe Telecommunications
International Inc USA (FLORIDA) ordinarcy 37

Tha aggregats asount of capltal and reserves and the results of these
undertakings for the last relevant financial year were as followe:

(Loss)
Capital and resesrves for the year

Intarglobe Telscommunications
International Inc E(LLT7,T96) E(9,569)

Interglobe Telecommunications International Inc has been consollidated for
1997 and 1996. The comparative figures have been restated to reflect Chs
consolidated position as at Il Harch 1996 as consolidated accounts wvere not

prepared in the year.

STOCES
1237 1998
GROUP
Stock of phone cards (45, 874 i -
- - -
COMPANT
Stock of phons cards E40, 74T £ -
- - -




.

11.

FOR_THE YEAR EWDED J1ST WARCH 1397
12. DEsTORS
GROUP

Trade debtors
other dsbtors
Prepaymants and accrued lncome

COMPANT

Trade dsbtors

Amounts due from Group undertakings
other dabtors

Prepayments and accrued income

(a)

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITEIN ONE TEAR

GrROUP

Trade creditors

obligations under hire purchase
contracts and finance leasas
other taxes and soclal
sacuricy costs

Corporation Cax

Accruals and deferrsd loccoe

COMPANT

Trade credlitors

set cbligations undsr finance
leass and hire purchase
contracts

other taxes and sccial security
coata

corporatlion tax

Aceruals and deferred lncome

1327
i

1,016,415
62,997
149,329

£1,428,741

- -

1237
i

816,178
503,956
62,997

— 26,229

£1,479,460

997
£

1,288,52%
11,862

27,814
4,750
614,630

—

£2,069,393

- -

1,346,478

13,862

17,458
4,750
617,423

———

£1,909,971

13238
£

§45,390
1,719
12,293

———_—

EB8L1, 410

5111
3

848,317
123,057
55

— 12,014

£1,003,46)

1236
i

405,813
13,529
80,016

402,596

e —_—

£902, 754

404,291

11,529

80, 124

402,596

£900, 540



MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL OSTATEMENTS (cogtinued)

wm
[
ill 13. {b) CHEDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAM ONE TEAR
1337 1298
| £ 1
[ Wet obligations under finance
i leases and hire purchase
|. contracts El6, 464 £1,929
| NET OBLIGATIONS UMDER FIMANCE
| LEASES AND NMIRE PURCNASE
[ CONTRACTS
@ Repayable within ons year 15,744 16,053
Repayable between cne and five
yearas 18,949 2,65%%
34,6312 18,708
Finance charges and interest
[ ] allocated to future accounting
periocds (4,367} (3,250)
! p— i
10,316 15,458
| Included in current liabilities (11.862) 113,529)
| @ S o
Bl 464 E1,929
14. CALLED UP SEARE CAPITAL
o 1237 1236
. £ E
Authorised:
500,000 ordinary shares of
£l each £500,000 £500,000
. - - -
called up and fully paid:
£321,143 ordipary shares of
- £l sach £321,141 €121, 142
. - Ty
]




16.

Accumilated losses at

lst aApril 1996
Profit for tha year

Accumulated lossea at
llst Harch 1937

COMPANT

Accusulated losses at
lst April 1996

Profit for the year

Accusulated losmes at
Jlet March 1997

193,190

E(L195,614)

112,472

pE—

E(81,200)

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SEAREROLDERS FUNDS

GROUP

profit/(loss) for the financial year
et surplus/(depletion) of
shareholders® funds

opening shareholders' funds

closing shareholders' funds

COMPANT

rrofit for the financial year
rroceads of Llssue of shares

cost of shars lssus writtan off to
share premium account

Het addition to sharsholders® [unds
opening shareholders' funds

clowing shareholders' funds

1237
3

103,190

101,190

536,951

E640, 141

£
112,472

112,472
642,003

£754,475%

1224,235)
(74,569)

E(2198,804)

(424,014
10,263

—

E(191,752)

(74,569)

[T4,568)

611,520

—

516,951

E
10,262
625,000

(14,045)

641,217
786

——

E642,00)

18




INTERCLOBE TELECOMMUNICATIONS (INTERMATIONAL) PLC 19
NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENIS (coptipued)

FOR TEE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCH 1997
17. SEARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
1997 139§
3 1
Balance brought forvard at
lst April 1397 514,612 =
Premius on shares fssued durlng ths year - 528,657
share premlum - other movements - (14,045%)
Balance carried forvard at
Jist Harch 1997 E514,613 £514,612

1.!

15.

0,

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

At 3lst Macrch 1997, the Group had annual cosmitments under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows:

Land and Pulldiogs other
l%ll 128§ 1227 1238
L 1 £ £

Expiry date:
- 57,4200 21,000

- -

Batwvesn two and five ysars -
over five years 125,000 108,000

S ——_

£125,000 g£109,000 £57,200 £21,000

- - - L g

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL TEAR

As parmitted by Ssction 230 of the Cospanies Act 198%, the parent's profit
and loss account has not been included in thass financial statsments. The
profit for the financial year is made up as followe:-

1287 1396
pealt with in the accounts
of the holding Company: profit 112,473 £30,261

PENSIONS

Retirement benafits for certaln directors and esployess are provided by
defined contribution fully insured achemes which are funded by
contributions from the Cospany and its employees. These contributions are
charged to the profit and loss account in the year of payment and amocunted

to £4,493 (1996 ENIL).
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCE 1997
21. RELATED PARTY TRAMBACTIONS
Related Party Transactloa pabtor(Creditor)
Hags Hature TYpe Value at J1 March 1997
E i
Interglobe
Tolecormunications See balow
(International) Inc (2) Trada Debtor 47,671
wWorldcom Sales 160,045
International ges below FPurchases 650,264
Inc (1) Trads Creditor (127,412)

22.

i)

(2)

Worldcom Intarnational Inc (Worldcom) are related Ly their iow
cwnership stake in the Company. Trade between Interglobe and
HWarldeem i# conducted on cosmercial terms.

Interglobe Telecommunications {International}y Inc Lls a company
incorporated in Delaware USA under the control of P Ochtman. Ho
trade has been entered into for the year under review.

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO NET CASHE
INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1991 1238
E E
operating profit/(loss) 51,718 {77,332}
pepreciation chargeas 111,559 85,228
Increase in stocks (45,876) -
Increasa Ln dabtors (547,331) {755,738}
Increass in creditorcs
due within one year 1,161,750 561,602
Net cash flow from operating
activities ETTL,040 Eq106,240)
- -




HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS (cogptinued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED J]1ST MARCH 1997

2]. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CASN EQUIVALENT

Balance at begloning of year
Net cash flow

Balance at end of year

id. AMALYSIS OF TEE BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASN EQUIVALENTS AS SHOWM IN THE
BALANCE SHEET

iy 1R
i [
Cank st Saskm and
im Basd T84, 000 1ram

a7

275,574
478,768

m————— -

£754,1339

s pear I

LR PRl [FRL TS R ]

25. ANALYSIS OF CEANGES IN FINARCING
DURING TEE YEAR

Balance at lat April 1996
Net cash flow from flnancing
Inception of finance lesase contracecs

Balance at Jlst Macch 1597

Share Capital
i

835,755

£835,755

41

i99%
£

31,228
244, 146

——_—

£375,574

(8213 LS pwsr

LEEPFL ] 1ras, Dau

Losans and floance
leass obligaticos
1

15,458
(42,547
17,415

£30,326
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282%

Groes profit improved by 2964

Turnover rose by

Interglobe Telecosmmications (International) Ple

Chairmn’s Statement for the year ended Jlet March 1996

sader in the ‘calling card’ market after
UK and abroad. The canpany operates at
a camitted and

3%

tsalf as
both in
industry has
of “Tha Interglobe
on the forma of a
largest
revernes of approximately (S$ 4 billion
enhanced ‘s
which
be great]
draws on the strengths o Intery
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Interglobe Teleccmmmications (International) Plc
Directors’ Report for the year ended llst March 1996

The directors present thair report and the financial statements for the year
ended Jlst March 1996.

Principal Activities and Review of the Business
The principal activity of the campamy during the year under review was that
of provisicn of telecammunication services.

The corpany’s significantly improved position at 3lst March 1996 has been
facilitated by the 282% increase in twrnover and 296% increase in ]
t,ﬂ-mwﬂtmmwmm--mmn
its employees and its marketing strateqy.

308 of the company’s share capital was acquired by LDDS Worldcom in March
1996, which asaisted in increasing the copmpany’s market share.
Results and Dividends

The results for the year are set cut on page 4.

The directors do not recommend payment of a dividend.

It is proposed that the retained profit of £30,262 is transferred to
reserves.

The directors consider the state of the campany‘s affairs at the balance
sheet date to be satisfactory.

Fixed Assets

The significant in fixed assets during the year are explained in
notea 7 and 8 and 9 to the financial statements.

Fessarch and Development
Thmyh:mﬂnndtndwulupiuulmmiﬂumnitmm.
Amortisation commenced during the year to Jlst March 1996 and the campany
will continue to develcp its sywtems and equipment in the future.

Class of share 1996 1995
Mrc P Ochtman Ordinary shares 150,810 154,357
Mr S Ziser Crdinary shares 72,740 68,993
Mr D H Hardwick (Appointed 31/03/96)  Crdinary shares - -
All shares wers cormverted to a single class of share on 22 Jamiary 1996.
Mditors
In accordance with Section 385 of the Companies Act 1985, a resolution
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Intmglnhn'hl,mimtiu-umtiml] Plc
Directors’ Report for the year ended 3lst March 1996 (cantinued)

Directors’ Responaibilities
mmwmmmmﬂmﬂmmtmm
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the canpany and of the profit or loss of the campany for that peried. In
preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
—mhajujq-mtluﬂ-ﬂumthltmrmuhl-uﬂptuﬂmt:

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject
mwmwwmmmmmm
statements;

-prmﬂnﬂnlmhlmt-mummgnmgmmi-unlmith
wmmmtmmdummm.

The directors are responsible for keeping acoounting records which
disclosa with reasonable accuracy at amy the financial position of the
and to ensble them to ensure that the financial statements compl

camparry > 4
uimth-m-h:tlm.ﬂuymmmlbhmutwm
mammmmmmmmmm
prmﬂmuﬂmimnftruﬁuﬂutt—rimlmu-.

mmmwwmh:dmmmmﬁ

Mr P Ochizen
Secretary

Page 2
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Interglche Telecommmications (International) Plc

Aaditors’ Repart
to the sharsholders of Interglobe Telecommmications (International) Plc

we have audited the financial statements on pages 4 to li which have been prepared
under the historical cost convention and the accounting policies set cut on page
8.

Respective responaibilities of directors and mxiitors

As described on page 2 the ccmpany’s directors are responsible for tha preparation
of financial statements. It is our responsibility to form an independent opiniocn,
based on cur andit, on those statements and to report cur opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the
hﬂlﬁthﬁ.m-ﬂthﬂhﬂ-m,mlmm,d
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
dmimlﬁ-m_ﬁdth-hﬂﬁm-ﬂ_mmmu-ﬁl
the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether
accounting policies are appropriats to the coopany’s clroumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and our audit so as to cbtain all the information and
explanations we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
widuumgin:-nmlhhmﬂutﬂnﬂmﬂdmu—t-muufm
material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In

Inmrcphximttuﬂmhlmt-nuqiwatmuﬂuirﬂmufmmuut
the company‘s affairs as at 3lst March 1996 and of its profit for tha year then
mﬂ-dudhv-b-:mlymﬂmm&thﬂnmm 1985.

FOOTH ANDERSON, CHESTER & CO Date: 30 October 1996
Chartered Aocountants 1, Peterborough Road
Recyistered Aoditor Harrow

Midd]l esex

HAL 2AZ
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Interglobe Telecosmmications (Intermational) Ple

Profit and Loss Acooumt
for the year ended 3lst March 1996

Notes

TuIncver 2
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Direct costs
Mministrative expenses
Operating profit 3
Other interest recaivable and

similar incoms 4
Interest payable and

similar charges 5
Profit on

cxdinary
activitiss before taxation

1996
£

2,450,605
(1,490,281)
960,324

(373,746)
(555,839)

30,739

2,580
(3,057)

E 30,262

1995
£

642,083
(399,371)
242,712

(150,041)
(250,410)

[157,739)

462
(1,886)

£(159,163)

There are no recognised gains and losses other than those pasaing through

the profit and loss account.

The acccmpanying notes form an integral part of the financial statsments.
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Balancs Shoet
as at 3lst March 1996
1996
Hotes £ E
Fixed Assets
Intangible assets 7 134,470
Tangible 8 132,329
Investments 9 65
266,864
Current. Assets
Debtors 10 1,003,463
Cash at bank and in hand 274,145
1,277,608
Creditaors: amounts falling
due within one year 11 (900,540)
Bet Current Assets 377,068
Total Assets Less Corrent
Liabilities 643,932
Creditors: amounts falling due
after more than cne year 12 (1,929)
€ 642,003
T ek
Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital 14 321,143
Share account 15 514,612
Profit and loss acocount 16 (193,752)
Shareholders’ Punds 17 € 642,003
LR

1995
£ £

122,931

82,778

205,709
125,672
31,228
156,900
| 346,365)

{189,465}

16,244

(15,458)

£ 786

224,800

(224,014)

£ 785

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 310 October 1996.

P Ochitman 8 Liser
Director Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statsmants.

Fage 5
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Interglcbe Telecommmications (International) Plc

Cash Flow Statesent
for the year ended Jlst March 1996

1996 1955
£ E E £

Het cash in/{oot)flow from
operating activities (207,530) 12,080

Retums on investments and
servicing of finance
Interest received 2,580 462
Interest paid (533) (88}
Interest elsment of finance

lease rentals (2,524) {1,798)

Net cash in/{cut)flow from returms on
investments and servicing of finance (477) (1,424)

Investing activities
Payments to acquire intangible

assats (36,125) [26,466)
Payments to acquire tangible

assets (108,878) (37,382)
Payments to acquire investments (65) =

Net cash in/(ocut)flow from investing
activities (145,068) (63,848)

Het cash in/(out)flow before financing (349,075) (53,192)

Financing

Issue of ordinary share capital 625,000 -
Capital element of finance lease

contracts (18,963) (22,470)
Cost of share issue (14,045) -

Het cash in/(cut)flow from financing 591,992 (22,470)

In/(De)crease in cash and cash equivalents E 242,917 E (75,662)

mmmhumfmmlmqnlputn!ﬂwﬂmm:utmu.

Fage 6
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Interglobe Telscosmmicstions (Intsrmational) Ple

lotes to tha Cash Plow Statessent
for the year ended Jlst March 1996

1 Reconciliation of operating profit 1996 1995
net cash w;m}ﬂmmmmuu- E E
Operating profit 30,739 (157,739)
Depreciation of tangible assets 59,327 30,254
hmortisation of intangible assets 24,586
Decrease in stocks - 4,500
Increase in debtors (B77,791)  (84,307)
Increase in creditors due within one year 559,609 219,372

Het cash in/(out)flow from operating activities £(203,530) € 12,080

Analynis of changes in cash and cash 1996 1995
equivalents during the year E E
Balance at lst April 1995 31,228 106,890
Net cash in/outflow 242,917 (75,662)
Balance at 3lst March 1996 E 274,145 £ 31,220
T e B ]

Mhnalyais of tha balances of cash and cash Change in
equivalents as shown in the balance sheet 1996 1995 year

|3 E £
Cash at bank and in hand 274,145 31,228 242,917

£ 274,145 € 31,228 € 242,917

Amalynis of changes in financing during Share Loans and
the year capital finance
locsa
cbligations
£ E
Balance at lst April 1995 224,800 34,421
Cash in/(out)flow from financing 625,000 (18,961)
Cost of share issue written off
to share premium account {14,045) -
Balancs at llst March 1996 E 815,755 £ 15,458

Page 7
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1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
corvention and include the results of the campany’s cparations as
indicated in the directors’ report, all of which are continuing.

Compliance with accounting standards
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Applicabls Accounting Standards.

Turnoser

wwmmtlmlnhhfnrgmd:mmprwidd
in the UK net of VAT and trade discounts.

Research and development

mmihmhwittmuﬂtnmpmﬂtmdlmmmtin
the in which it is incurred. Development expenditure is written
off the same way unless the directors are satisfied as to the

pericd during which the campany is to benefit. Aortisation
mmﬂummmmﬂimhmhﬂd.
Tangihle fixed assets and depreciation

fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
tion is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost

Mﬂmﬁmﬁﬂﬂua!-ﬂuﬂwiuwmﬁu
life, as follows:

Fixtures, fittings
and equipment - 25% and 33.33% on reducing balance

Leasing and hire purchase commitments

Assets purchase
ﬂpitaljndut.mgibhn-uuﬂdqunchtdinmdumwlthuu

stated above. Chﬂq:ﬂuuurﬂur.ﬂmﬂmlmhﬂdin
crﬂmmdfhmmmmwmhrtunpuinﬁ.m
finance element of the rental payments is charged to the profit and
loss accaunt over the period of the lease.

Investments

Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less provision for
diminution in value.
Page O
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Interglcbe Telecommmications (International) Ple

Fotes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 3Jlst March 1996

1.8 Deferred taxation

Provision is made for deferred taxation using the liability method to
taks account of differences between the incidence of Liccme and
experditure for nrdm;tuw—mqt to the extent
that the directors consider that a ty to taxation is unlikely
to crystallise.
Turnower
Turnover

1996 1995

2 £
Geographical marist
United Kingdom 1,071,755 370,568
United States of hmarica 1,378,850 271,515

£ 2,450,605 E 642,083

Operating Profit 1:96 1995
E

Operating profit is stated after charging:

Depreciation of intangible assets 24,586 -

Deprecistion of tangible assets 59,327 3o,2

Bire of plant and machinery 5,549 1,081

Auditors’ remmaration 5,000 4,000

Research and development
- current year‘s expenditure capitalised {36,125) (26,466)
Other Interest Receivable and Similar Inccese 1996 1995

E 3
Bank intarest received 2,580 462
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Interglobe Telecommmications (Internaticnal) Plc

Notes to the Pinancial Statements
for the year ended 3lst March 1996

Interest Paysble and Siwdlar Charges 1996 1995
E E

On bank loans and overdrafts 513 88
Lease finance charges and hire purchase intarest 2,524 1,798

£ 3,057 1,B86

e R e w————ts

Teomtion

The coopany had carry forward losses of £230,000 (1995 - £0) at the
balance sheet datae.

Intangihle Fixed Assets
Dervelopsent
Cost
£

Cost
At lst April 1995 122,531
Mditions 6,125
At 3lst March 1996 159,056
Provision for dimimtion in valos
Charge for year 24,586
At 3lst March 1996 24,586
Net book wvaloe
At 3lst March 1996 E 134,470
At llst March 1995 £ 122,931

o —
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Interglcbe Telecommmications (Intarmaticnal) Plc

| : Notes to the Financial Statessnts
' for the year ended 3lst March 1996

@ Tangible
. B. anmeetn
Fixtures,
ks fittings &
' £
& ' 1 118,867
April 1995 i
r m.tm 101,878
» At 31lst March 1996 227,745
e { At lst April 1995 36,089
Carge for year 59,327
| At 3lst March 1996 95,416
Het book valnes
Q F At 3lst March 1996 £ 132,329
i At 3lst March 1995 £ 82,778

Included above are assets held under finance leases or hire purchase

® I contracts as follows:
Net book Depreciation
valoe charge
L -
] 1 Fixtures, fittings & eguipment 23,51_1 _ 15.953
L
|
[
i
L ]
e

Page 11
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Interglcbe Telecommmications (International) Plc

Motes to the Pinancial Statements
for the year ended llst March 1996

Fixed Asset Investments 1996 1995
E E
Subsidiary undertakings 65 -
Investment in subaidiary undertakings
Shares
£
Cost
Additions 65
At 3lst March 1996 65
Net Book Valoes
At 3lst March 1996 E 65
In the cpinion of the directors the te value of the campany’s
investment in subsidiary undertakings is not less than the amount

included in the balance sheet.

Boldings of more than 10%
'nnmlul:hmﬂnnmta!mmﬁmlulutu-!nuudm

campanies:
Courtry of Shares hald
Y = e
undertaking
'I’-lm.uﬂ.mtim]:m USA Crdinary 97

wﬂmtofmpiuludmudu-rmlunfm
mﬂ-rnki:qnfctﬂnlutnlwmﬂmmhlyﬂrmulnum:

Capital and reserves Profit / (Losa)

for the year
Interglobe
Teleccominications Inc €(111,310) £(111,375)
Debtors 1996 1995
E 4

Trade debtors 761,057 110,960
Amcunts owed by group undertaking 123,057 -
Other debtors 87,315 BO
Prepayments and accrued income 32,034 14,632

£1,003,461 € 125,672

_—

Page 12
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11.

Interglobe Teleccommications (Internsticnal) Plc

Hotes to the Financial Statesents
for the year ended 3lst March 1996

Creditors: sscunts falling doe 1996 1995

within ocna year £ £
Net cbligations under finance lease

and hire purchase contracts 13,529 18,963
Trade creditors 404,291 203,175
Taxes and social security costs 73,575 19,972
Directors’ current accounts 65,000 26,458
Other creditors 549 -
Accruals and deferred income 402,596 77,797

£ 900,540 £ J46,365

Creditors: ssounts falling due 1996 1995
after more than one year E £
Het under finance leases
and hire contracts
Repayable within cne year 16,053 21,487
Repayable between cne and five years 2,655 18,708

18,708 40,195

to future accounting pericds (3,250} (5,774)
15,458 34,421
Included in current liabilities {13,529} (18,961)

£E 1,929 £ 15,458

Paga 13
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Interglcbe Telecommmications (Intermaticnal) Plc

lotes to the Pinancial Statements
for the year ended 3lst March 1996

Share Capital 1996 1995
£ £

Pathorised

500,000 Ordinary shares of El each 500,000 500,000

Allottad, called up and fully paid
321,143 Ondinary shares of £1 each 321,143 224,800

During the year 96,343 crdinary shares of £1 each were allotted and
ﬁf;ﬂiﬂl‘tl;ﬂ:‘h‘ﬂf £5.48 each to provide additional working
tal.

mnmmlr]rlﬂﬁ,dllhlnlmmlmﬂiduardh\u?m
from A and B shares.

Share Preximm Moomt 1996 1995
£ £
Premium on shares issued during the year 528,657 -
Share premium - cther movements {14,045) -
Balance carried forward at Jlst March 1996 E 514,612 £ -
R it ]

Hwhimiinmtnll,th-ﬂumprﬂmm“munmut
dmimafwm-mﬂmmyur. It camprises the
shares

premiim cn the and the costs associasted with tha issve.
Profit And Loss Account 1996 1995

£ €
pocumilated losses at lst April 1995 (224,014) (64,851)
Retained profit for the year 30,262 (159,163)
Accuzmilated losses at 3lst March 1996 £(193,752)£(224,014)

Page 14
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18.

1996 1995

E 3
Profit for tha financial year 30,262 (159,163)
Proceeds of issue a!ugu.lty shares 625,000 -
Cost of share issue written off to

share premium account (14,045) =

Net addition to shareholders’ funds 641,217 (159,163)
Opening shareholders’ funds 786 159,949
Closing shareholders’ funds £ 642,003 £ 786
Cantingent Liabilities
The campany has a trade dispute with a ma taleccomunications
conpany and has charges of £81,000. The campany continues to
trade with its the are confident that they have

1996 1995
Humber Mumiber
Office and management 7 7
Technical and operations 21 -
28 7
Esployment costs
E E
Wages and salaries 277,195 95,324
Social security costas 24,397 8,372

€ 301,592 € 103,696

Page 15
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Interglcbe Telecomamications (Internaticnal) Plc

Notes to the Pinancial Statessnts
for the year ended 3lst March 1996

Related Party Transacticns
The following related party transactions took place during the year

Interglcbe Telecosmmications (Intexnational) Inc

The made sales amounting to €1,183,850 to Interglcbe
nmnﬂu- (International) Inc., a company [J.mm-mt:itin
Delaware, USA) in which Mr P Ochtman (a director) has an .
The balance dus from Telecamunications (International)

Intarglobe
Inc. at 3lst March 1996 amounted to £440,173, and is shown in note 10
as Trade Debtors.

Interglcbe Telsccsmmications Inc
The campeny mede sales amounting to £215,000 to its wholly owned
subsidiary, Interglobe Telecamunications Inc.

The balance dus from Interblcobe Telecammmications Inc. at Jlst March
1996 amounted to £123,057 ard is included in note 10.

Worldoom Intermaticnal Inc

Tha company made purchases to £436,249 from Worldcom
International Inc., a compamy in Mr D Hardwick (a director) has
an intarest.

The balance due from Worldcom Intermational Inc. at 3lst March 1996
amcunted to £87,260 and is included in note 10 as Other Debtors.

Pointsector Lisdted

The transactions of Pointsector Limited (a dorment compary acting as a
nomines for Interglobe Telecomsunications {Intermational) Plc have
been reflected in the accounts of Interglobs Telecommunications
(Intermational ) Plc. Dommant accounts have been filed by Pointsector
Limited.

Page 16
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Interglobe Telecommunications (International) Ple
Directors’ Repart for the period ended Jlst March 1995

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the
perzod ended 3lst March 1535. .

Principal Activities and Review of the Business

The principal activity of the company during the period under review was
thar of provision of telecomunication sarvices.

Tha directors have consolidated the company’s activities during the pericd
to 3lst March 1995 which has provided the platform for continued development

of the company’s systems, growth in custamer traffic, the ability to offer
increased services and to improve the corpany’s trading during the ensuing

year.
Results and Dividends
The results far the period are set out on page 4.

The directors do not recommend payment of a dividend.
It is proposed that the loss of €159,163 is transferred to reserves.

Tha directors consider the state of the company's affairs at che balance
sheer date to be satisfactory.

Fixed Ascets
The significant changes in fixed assets during the pericd are explained in
nores 6 and 7 to the financial statements.

Ressarch and Development
The company has continued to develop its telecommunications Switchlng

m,mmmmmwmmamwmgﬁ.mm
continues to develop its systems and equipment.

Fost Halance Sheet Events

On 8 March 1996, a 30% stake in the company was aquired by Worldoom

Internacicnal Inc, upon the issue of a further 96,343 shares. This provided

che mﬁmmmmmim to enable it to continue to

expand its market share, achieve enhanced growth and secure its future.

In its pursuit of further development and to enhance its intermaticnal !
mmtimﬂiﬂtm.thmmnmuupﬁmduﬂ,mnrdm |
Arerican subsidiary, Internaticnal Telecommmications (Internaticnal)

Inc, (incorporated in Florida) . |

Page 1




Inferglobe Telecommuuuications (Intermatimal) Ple
Directors' Report for the period ended 3lst March 1999 (oont osaed)

Directors and their Interests
The directors who served curing the pericd aid thelr interests in the
company were as scated below.

Mmber of shares

Class of share 1995 1993
Mr P Ochtman Ordinary shares 154,557 143,117
Mr S Ziser shares 6A,4993 68,991
Mr R Secretan (Resigned: 311/7/%4) Ordinary shares - -

ue R Secrstan held 21,112 shares which were acquired and disposed of durimg
the pericd.

All shares were converted to a sinjgle class of share on 22 January 1996.

Axlitors

'n accordance with Section 385 of the Companies Act 1985, a resolution
sroposing that Booth Anderson, Chester & Co be reappointed as auditors of
the company will bes put to the Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Respensibilities
Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that peried, In
creparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accouncing policies and then apply them consisto.Zly:

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject
=o any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial
statements;

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless iC 18
inappropriate to presume that the company will continue 1n business,

“he directors are responsible for keeping proper acoounting records which

diselese with reasonable accuracy at any time cthe financial position cf che
and to enable them to ensure that the financial staterents oomply

m:npmy
with the Companies Act 19685. They are also responsible for safequarding che

assets of the company and hence for taking reascrable steps for the
srevention and detection of fraud and other irreqularities.

This report was approved by the Board on 8 March 1596

Mr P Ochtman

Page 2




Interglobe Telecomuoucations (Intermational) Plc

Auditors® Regort
to the sharetnlders of Interglobe Teleconmurucations (Intermational) Ple

l#e rave audited the financial statements on pages 4 Lo 13 which have bren prepared
wear the historical cost convention and the accounting policies set out on page
B.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As cescribed on page 2 the company's directors are responsible for che preparacion
of financial statements. It is our responsibility to form an independent cpinicn,
based on our audit, on those statements and £o report our cplnion to you.

e c=nducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the
Audicing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basia, of
avidence relevant to the amouncs and disclosures in the financial staterents. It
alss includes an assessmenc of the significant estimates and judgements made by
tte directors in the preparation of the firancial statemencs, and of whether the
acc=unting policies are appropriate to the company’s ClItumstances, consistently
aczlied and adequately disclosed.

e slannad and performed our audit s0 as to cbtain all the informacion and

a=lzmations wiich we considered recessary in ordes to provide us with sufficient
ayiZanca to give reascnable assurance that the firancial scatements are free from
—aca=ial misstatemenc, whether caused by fraud or cther irreqularity or error. In
izr—iryy our cpinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentaticn of

infarmaricn in the financial scatements.

-

o
In coinion the financial statemencs give a Liue and fair view of the state of
che 's affairs as at J1st March 1995 and of its loss for the period then

and have been properly preparsd in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

M,MM;;‘M: B March 1396

1, Peterborough Road

Chartered Acooumtants -
Fegistered Auditar . Harrow
- Middlesex
HAl 2A2
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Interglobe Telecommuucations (Intermational) Pl

Frofic and Loss Acoamt
fwthpuiﬂianhdlmmrmw'ﬁ

Pericd
1995 1993
Hotes £ £

Torover 2 642,083 221,118
Cecst of sales (478, 664) (166,854)
Gross profit 163,419 54, 264
Afministracive expenses (321,158) (119,115)
Cperating loss 3 (157, 739) (64,851]
Cther interest receivable and

similar income 4 462
Incerest payable and

similar charges 5 [1,886)
Less on ardinary

activities before taation {159, 161) {64,851)

“rare are no recognised gains and losses other than those passing throush
r== orofit and loss acoounc.
~-a accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Interglobe Teleormaucations (Intermational) Ple

Ralance Shestt
as at Jlst March 1995
AL JOth Moverter
1955 1951
Notes £ 3 L} £
Fixed hssets
Intangible assets 6 122,931 56, 465
Tangible assers 7 B2, 770 13,759
205,709 115,224
Qurrent Assets
Sctocks a - 4,500
Deltors 9 125,672 41, 365
Cash at bank and in hand 31,228 106,830
1546, 900 152,755
Creditors: amounts falling
o Wwithin one year 10 (346, 365) (108, 030)
Mer Qrrent Liabilities (189,465) 44,725
Total Assets Less Qurrent
Liabilicies 16,244 153, 349
Creditors: amounts falling due
afrer more than one year 11 (15,458}
£ Th6 £ 159,945
Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital 12 224,800 224,800
Profic and less account 13 (224,014) (64,251
Shareholders® Furds 14 £ TaG € 159, 949

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 8 March 1996.

W,

P

Director

ﬁ
S Ziser
Director

The accampanying notes form an integral part of the financial statemencs.

Pacze




Interglobe Telecomuoucations |(Intermational) Plo

Cash Flow Statoment
for the period ended Jlst March 199%

1995

ter cash infoutflow from
cperating activities 12,080

Fetums on imvestments and

servicing of Einancoe

Tnterest received 462
Interest paid (88}

nterest element of finance
lease rentals (1,798)

Net cash in/(outflow) from retwns on
imvestments and servicing of finance (1,424)

fayments tO acquire intangible
assers [26,466)

Fayments to acguire tangible
aAsSsers (37,382)

Met cash in/ (outflow) From imvesting
activities (63,848)

tet cash in/ (cutflow) before Einmancing {53,182)

Financing
[ssue of ordinary share capital -
Capital element of finance lease

contraccs (22,470)

———

Met cash in/(outflow) from financing (22,470)

In/ (Decrease) in cash ad cash equivalents E (75,662)

1591
£ £

1.149

3,149

244,800

224,800

£ 227,949

- ——

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial stacements.
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Interglcbe Telecommmuications (Intermational) Ple

Motes to the Cash Flows Statement
for the pericd ended 3lst March 1995

Reconciliation of operating loss to 1295 1993
net cash infoutflow from gpernting activities £ £
Operating loss (157,739) (64,851)
Depreciarion of tangible assets 10,254 5,835
4.500 (4,500)

Decrease in stocks
Increasse in debtors
Increase in creditors due within one year

Net cash infoutflow from operating activities

Analysis of changes in cash and cash
equivalents during the periocd

Ralance ar lst December 1993
Met cash in/ (outflow)

3alance ac llstc March 1995

Analysis of changes in financing during
the period

Balance at lst December 1553
Cash in/(outflew) Erom financing
Inception of finance lease contracts

BEalance at 3lst March 1955

Page T

(84,307) {41, 365)
219,372 108,030

£ 12,080 € 3,149

1955 1993
E £
106,8%0

175, 662) 106,8%0

£ 31,228 £ 106.8%0

i Change in
1995 1993 pericd
E £ £

31,228 106,830 [75,662)

31,228 £ 106,850 £ (75,662)

chare Loans and
capital  fipance

lease
13 3
£ £
124.3@ =
- {22,470}

56,891

€ 224,B00 £ 14,421

- ET—— T ———.




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

L5

1.6

1.7

Interglabe Telecommications (International) Plo

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the pericd ended Jlst March 1995

Accoaunt ing Policies
Accoumting comvention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost

convencion and include the results of the company's operations as
indicated in the directors' report, all of which are concinuing.

Compliance with accomting standards
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance wirh
Ppplicable Acoounting Standards,

Turnover

Tusmover represents amounts receivable for goods and services provided
in the UK net of VAT and trade discounts.

Research and developgrent

Assearch expenditure is written off to the profit and loss account in
the year in which it is incured. Development expenditure is written
off in tha same way unless the directors are satisfied as to the
rachnical, commercial and financial viability of indivicual projects.
in this situaticn, ths expenditure is deferred and amortised over the
pericd during which the company is expected to bensfit, Arortisacion
commences in the year afrer the expenditure 15 concluded.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assecs are stated at cost less depreciation.
Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost
less estimated resicual valus of each asset over its expected useful
life, as follows:

Fixtures, fitcings
and eguipment - 25% and 33.33% on cost per anmm

Leasing and hire purchase comitments

Assets cbcained under hire purchase contracts and finance leases are
capitalised as tangible assets and depreciated in accordance with the
policy stated above. Cbligations under such agreements are included in
creditors net of finance charges allocated to future pericds. The
finance element of the rental payments is charged to the profit and
loss account over the period of the lease.

eferred toomtion

Provision is made for deferred taxarion using the liability mechod to
rake account of Ciming differences between the incidence of income and
expanditure for caxacion and accounting purposes except to the extent
that the directors consider that a liability to taxation 1is unlikely

to crystallise.

FPoacpe 8




Interglobe Telecomunications (Intermaticnal) Plc

Motes to the Financial Staremento
for the period ended 31st March 1995

Turmever

The total turncver of the corpany for the pericd has been derived from
its principal activity.

Turrerser
1995 1993
3 £
GCeographical market
Uniced Kingdom 370,568 221,118
UsA 271,515 -
£ 642,081 £ 221.118
Operating Loss 1995 193]
£ E
Operating loss is stated affer chamglng:
Depreciation of targible asse:s 30,254 5,815
Hire of plant and machinery 1,083 .
huditors’ remuneracicon 4,000 1,000
and after crediting:
Ressarch and develcoment
- current pericd’'s expenditure capitalised (26,4660 (96,465]
Other Interest Receivable and Similar Income 1995 1993
E £
Bank interest received 462
Interest Payable and Similar Charges 1995 1993
£ 13
On bank loans and cverdrafrs ga
lease finance charces and hire purchase interest 1,798
3 1,886 E

Page 9




Interglobe Telecommmucations (Intermational) Ple

Hotes to the Financial Statements
for the period ended 31st March 1995

IntanTgible Fixed Assers

ot
£

Cost
At lst December 1993 96,465
AMdicions 26,466
At 3lst March 1995 122,931
Net book value
AL 3lst March 1995 £ 122,911

NS §CF
AL J0ch November 1591 £ 56,465

In accordance with the company’'s acoounting policy, no &TOrtisation
has been charged up to Jlst March 1995 as the 'switch’ concinued to be

developed.

Tangible assets
Fixtures,
fitcinem &
mgmu:
Cost
AL lst December 1993 24,534
Addicions 94,273
AC 1lstc March 1995 118,867
Depreciation
At 1st Decerber 1993 5.835
Charge for pericd - 30,254
Ar 11lsc March 1995 16, 08%
Met book values
Ar 31sc March 15995 £ 82,774
o S
£ 18,759

AL 30th Noverber 193]

Included above are assets held under finance leases or hire purchase
contracts as follows:
Net book Depreciation

value charge
£ E

Fixtwres, fittings & ecquipment 42,510 14,380

Page 10




14.

Interglobe Telecommumueations (Intermational) Ple

MNotea to the Financial Statements
for the period ercded 11t Much 1955

Share Capital 1995 1991

£ £
Authori sed
500,000 Ordinary shares of £l each 500,000 500,000

Mlotted, called up and fully paid

81,800 Ordinary "A* shares of £l each 81, 80O 81,800
143,000 Ordinary 'B’ shares of El each 143,000 143,000
£ 224,800 £ 224,800

On 22 January 1996 all shares were reclassified as ordinary s 5
from A and B shares.

Profit And Loss Accoount 1995 19931

£ 3
Accrulated losses at 15t Decetber 1593 [64,851) -
Retained loss for the pericd {15%,163) [64,851)

Accmulated losses at Jlst March 1995 E(224.014)€ (&4,851)

Recnciliarion of Movements in Sharcholdern’ Punds

1995 1991

[ £
Logs for che financial period (15%,163) (64,851)
Proceeds of igsue of shares . 224,800
Met depletion in shareholders' funds (159,163] 159,949
Cpeming shareholders’ funds 159, 949 -

786 E 159,949

Clesing shareholders' funds E

Omtingent Liabilities

The company has a trade dispute with a major telecommunicacions
corpany and has disputed charges of E81,000. The compamy contimues o
trade with its supplier and the directors are confident that they have
a valid claim. On grounds of prudence, the accounts have only
reflected SO% of this claim as valid and the directors confirm that
they will pursue their supplier for the wole amounc. Steauld the
company not be successful in their claim, the company’'s position will
b affected by £41,000 plus amy cosSC of concluding the case.

Page 12




16.

17.

18.

Interglobe Telecommuucations (Intermatiaal) Ple

MNotes to the Financial Statanents
for the pericd ended 3lst March 1995

Directors’ Emoluments 1995 1993
£ E
Femunerat ion 16,100

Related Party Transactions

The following related party transactions took place during the
pericd: -

Interglcbe Teleconmmications (Intermatiomal) Inc

The company made vales amouncing to £271,515 to Interg! te
Telecomunications (Intermational) [, & coipesn ¢ (L ™ worated in
Delaware, USA) in wnich Mr P Cchoman (8 director) has an interest.

The balance due from Interglcoe Telecorrunicaticns (Internaticnal)
Inc, at llst March 1995 amounced —o 539,807 wnich 15 shown 10 note

as trade debrors.

Fointsector Limited
The transactions of Pointsector Limited (a dormant companty acting as a

pomines for Interglcbe Telecommumnications (Incernaticnal) PLC! have
been reflected in the acoouncs of Intergicbe Telecomunications
(International) PLC. Dormant accounts have been filed by Poinrsector

Brployees

Nurber of employess
The average weekly murmber of enployees (including
directors) during the pericd was:

1995 1993

Humtaer st
Office and management 7 4
BEmployment costs

E £
Wages and salaries 95,3124 7,821
Social security CosSts 8,372 194

£ 101,679 & 0,22
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INTERGLOBE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Orlando, Florida

{Compiled)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 1867




Taylor{& Ziegenbein

To the Board of Directors
Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.
Orando, Florida

We have complled the accompanying balance sheel of Interglobe
Telecommunications !ntemnational, Inc. as of March 31, 1997, and the related
statements of income and retained eamings (deficit) and cash flows for the year
then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Sarvices issued by the American Institute of Centified Public

Accountanis.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements
information that is the representation of management. We have not audited or
reviewad the accompanying financial stalements and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily
included in the financial statements. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
Company's assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenses. Accordingly,
these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed

about such matters.

Taloc § Loghom, ¥4

Certified Public Accountants

June 3, 1987

Certilipd Fublic Accauntants

1114 Hillorpsl Yee, Oriando, Flonds 12800 « J;. wrriie 607 B9E 4BL0 » Tplgphoee 400 B9A 1141




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings (Deficit)
For the Year Ended March 31,1887

Revenue
Phone card sales $ 5,083,003
Total Revenues 5,083,003
Cost of Sales
Communications 4,754,304
Customer service costs 158,800
Commissions 51,133
Credit card charges 7.686
Total Cost of Sales 4,971,923
Gross Profit 111,080
Operating Expenses
Advertising and promotion 5,565
Accounting fees 9,044
Amortization 100
Autp expense 5.528
Bank charges 1.210
Bad debl expense 31,760
Consulting fees 5,200
Corporate apartment 10,981
Depreciation 10,101
Entertainment and meals 5075
Insurance - genaral 820
Professional fees 4,451
Licenses and fees 393
Loss on foreign exchange 3,630
Miscellaneous 118
Office expense 23,560
Payroll taxes 2,770
Postage and shipping 2421
25,439

Rent - aquipmant
Salaries and other compensation 24,113




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.

Balance Sheel
March 31,1997
Assels
Currant Assels
Cash and cash equivalents $§ 116,295
Accounts receivable 1,005,668
(net of aliowanca for doubtful accounts of $39,120)
Due from Worldcom 163,000
Inventory 8,360
Prepaid expenses 16,300
Total Current Assels 1,309,623
Fixed Assets
Fumiture and fixturas 13,186
Computer equipment 19,849
Computer software 708
Leasehold improvemenis 1,145
Accumulated depreciation (12,233)
Net Fixed Assets 22,745
Other Assats
Deposits 2,209
Total Other Assets 2,209

§ 1334577
e ———

See Accompanying Notes and
Accountant’s Compilation Repont
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Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.
Balance Sheet
March 31,1997

Liabilities and Shareholders’' Equity (Deficit)

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable s 23,878
Commissions payable 28,036
Payroll taxes payable 580
Total Current Liabilities 52,494
Long-Term Liabllities
Due to U.K. Company 1,522,348
Due to Delaware Company 20,295
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,542,643
Shareholders' Equity (Deficit)
Common stock 100
Relained earnings (Deficit) (260,660)
(260,560)

Total Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit)

§ 1.334,577
e e man = T

See Accompanying Notes and
Accountant's Compilation Report

3




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings (Deficit)
For the Year Ended March 31,1997

Telephone 12,648

Travel expansa 16,681

Utilities 2,823

Tolal Expenses 204,331
Operating Loss {93,251)
(167,409)

Beginning Retained Eamings (Deficit)

Ending Retained Earnings (Deficit) $ (260.660)

See Accompanying Notes and
Accountant's Compilation Report
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Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.

statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended March 31,1997

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net loss (93.251)
Adjustments 1o reconcile net l0ss
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 10,201
Write-off of start-up COS!S 401
Decrease (Increase) in Current Assels:
Accounts receivable (1,002,618}
Employee advances 106
Due from Worldcom (163.000)
inventories (8.360)
Prepaid expense (16,300)
Increase (Dacrease) in Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 21,526
Payroll taxes payable (148)
Commissions payable 28,036
(1,223,407)

Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash provided (used) by:
purchase of fixed assets (10.703)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (10,703)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash (used) or provided by financing activities:
Due to UK. Company 1,337,672
Due to Delaware Company 12,733
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities 1,350,405
MNet Increase (Decrease) in Cash 116,295
Cash and equivalents at Beginning of Year 0

#_—L

at End of Year 3 116,295

Cash and equivalents

See Accompanying Notes and
Accountant’s Compilation Report
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Taylor (% Ziegenbein

To the Board of Directors
Interglobe Telecommunications, Inc.

Orlando, Florida

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of interglobe
Telecommunications, Inc. as of March 31, 1996, and the relaled statement of
operalions from May 1, 1885 (inception) lo March 31, 1996, in accordance wilh
Slatements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compliation is limited to presenting in the form of financial slatements
information that is the representation of management. We have not audited or
reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do nol
axprmmopiﬁmumruﬂurfmnfa;mmmm.

memmmmumwmwaudmuimmmwm
statement of cash flows required by generally accepled accounting principles. "
the omitted disclosures and statement of cash flows were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
Company's financial position and resulls of operations. Accordingly, these
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matlers,

Certileed Public Accountianti

10 pidicresl Surmel. Ovlando, Viondd 1IRO0 « Faiiemele 407 B98 4RO » Telephone 400 BF8 2141




interglobe Telecommunications, Inc.

Currenl Assals
Accounts receivable
Employee advances
Total Current Assels

Fixed Assets
Fumiture & fixtures
Computer equipment
Leasehold improvements
Accumulated depreciation
Net Fixed Assels

Other Assets
Deposits
Slartup cosis
Total Other Assels

Toltal Assels

Balance Sheet
March 31, 1996

Assels

$

3,050.00

10592

10,677 63
12,797.11
1,145.04

(2,032 57)

2,208.71
401.40

§ 315592

22,587.21

261011

$ 2835324




Interglobe Telecommunications, Inc.

Balance Sheel
March 31, 1996

Liabilities and Equily

Current Liabllities
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes payable
Total Current Liabilitias

Other Liabilitias
Due to U.K. company
Due to Delaware company
Tolal Other Liabilities

Equity
Common stock

Retained eamings
Total Equity (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Equity

See Accompanying Accountant’'s Compilation Report

S 2,352 B4
727 76

184,675 93
7,562 00

— e

100.00
(167,065 29)

$ 3,08060

192,237 93

(166,965 29)

3 ﬁﬁlm 24




Interglobe Telecommunications, lnc.

Stalement of Operalions

From May 1, 1995 (Inception) lo March 31, 1996

Revenue

Phone card sales
Tolal Ravenua

Cosl of Sales

Phone card costs
Shipping and handling
Tolal Cost of Sales

Gross Profil

Operaling Expenses

Advertising

Aulo expense

Bank charges
Commissions
Corporate apartment
Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
Entertainment
Licenses
Miscellaneous
Office expense
Payroli taxes
Postage & shipping
Professional fees
Rent-office
Rent-equipment
Salanes

Telephone

Travel

Utilitfes

Total Operaling Expenses

MNel Loss

See Accompanying Accountant's Compilation Report

3

356,770 46

—_———t

356,770.46

353,408.97
20 00

353,428 97

3,341 49

37,596 40
1,136.80
13937
12,300.00
789216
2,032 57
59.97
1,801.07
305 00
1.822.18
11,391.54
3,159.13
1,435 88
1,911.00
19,388 61
3,503 54
19,810.00
7.716.49
35,231 62
1,773.45
170,406 78

rmi.;






ATTACHMENT TO
INTERGLOBE APPLICATION

MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY

Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Interglobe

Telecommunications  (International) Plc, a UK.
corporation ("Parent”).  Applicant's President, Philip
Ochtman, is the Managing Director and principal
shareholder of Parent. Parent will provide managerial
capability to Applicant. The following pages outline
Parent's managerial capability.




Dir eni ment

Mr Philip Ochtman - Managing Director

The majority sharcholder, Mr Ochtman is a Dutch national residing in the UK. Before joining
Interglobe in 1993 he worked for Fortune 500 companies such as British Telecom, British
Petroleum, and Coca-Cola.

Mr Ochtman has a BSc. Honours Degree from the City University in London. As a large
shareholder of Interglobe, Mr Ochtman is on familiar ground, having successfully operated as
a principal of a telecommunications hardware maaufacturer and distributor in France.

Mr Sammy Ziser - Director

Mr Sammy Ziser who also lives in London is the founder of Interglobe with a sharcholding of
22%. He is a board member and financial and business adviser to Mr Ochtman. Mr Ziser is a
successful businessman with other businesses and many real estate investments in London
and abroad.

Mr Barry Mowbray - Director

Mr Mowbray is a Director of WorldCom's UK operations which is a £250 million business in
its own right. Mr Mowbray is a board member and his experience with WorldCom, as well as
his experience with Shipton Communications, Philips UK, and with British Telecom make
him an invaluable business adviser to Mr Ochtman.

Alan Omnet - Technical Director

Has a BSc (Hons) Degree in Business Computing Systems and joined Interglobe in 1992
having obtained valuable experience in a variety of industries, including companies like MPC
International, and the South Thames Training and Enterprise Council.

John Read - UK & USA Sales Manager: s a member of the Chartered Institute of
Marketing. He has extensive management experience in the Travel Industry with companies
such as Thomas Cook, Lunn Poly and Thomson Holidays.

Nitsa Kelly - European Sales Manager: Has been with Interglobe since its inception. Has
spent fourteen years in the travel industry in various management positions.

Amanda Doran - Marketing Manager: Joined the company in 1996 and has six years
experience in marketing management.

Niall Tallon - Product Development Manager: He has sound practical expenience in the
Telecommunications industry, and a degree in Business Studies and Law.

Tom Dougherty - Operations Manager: Joined the company in 1997, after holding a number
of management positions with the Automobile Association, and spending the last three years
as a management consultant.

Brian Omnet - Finance Manager: Has a BA (Hons) degree in Accountancy and Finance.
Joined Interglobe in 1996, having been with Stow Hayward previously.




Staffing Requirements

Technical - in a market noted for rapid technological advancement, the company has always
had strength in this area. Extra staff will be needed to support the expanded network and to
ensure the company can sustain its reputation for innovation & technical expertise.

Product Development - in 1997 Interglobe appointed a Product Development manager to
ensure that the company is able to respond promptly and effectively to the opportunities
arising from deregulation in Europe.

Marketing - in a highly competitive industry Interglobe needs to fully understand the market,
its strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats: 1ts needn to be able to reach its customers
effectively and continue to present its products professionally. In 1996 the company
appointed a Marketing Manager 1o join the Senior Management team.

Sales - Interglobe’s rapid revenue growth is a testament both to the product and its sales
team. Additional stafl have been employed to maintain the patiern and lo manage accounts,

Customer Service - exceptional customer service and the multi-lingual Operator Service
remain central to the success of the company. aver the next two years, the customer service
team will double to cope with the increased workload.

Administration - as the company grows it specifically aims to benefit from economies of
scale and to eradicate duplication of effort. Minimal expansion will be necessary to suppon
the accounting and budgetary structure of the company, and to ensure the efficient dealing of

new business.

Interglobe Satellite Sites - as the company extends the network, some staff will be needed 10
provide local support and management in each city. A standard staffing pattern has been
established and will be applied 10 all satellites according to need.

In Year One a maximum of 2 sales stafT, 2 telesales. | administrator and | technician; and in
Year Two, an extra | sales, | telesales, | administrator, with a "site manager’ and personal
assistant, according to requirements.




—

® Manpower projections
* Staff at Interglobe satellite sites
Excludes Senlor Management 1997 1998 1999
Technical 5 11 14
o Product Development ] 2 3
Sales - Europe 2 6 B
Sales - UK & US.A. 3 12 16
Customer Services 19 66 K
Administralion 13 21 24
® USA - Site Based* 10 10 10
Europe & World - Site Based* 56 131 191
TOTALS 131 253 345
< The company encourages and rewards commitment to customer service and quality. Stafl

turnover is low and many senior employees joined the company at the outset and have grown
with it, achieving promoticn and increased responsibility.

In 1997 Interglobe will achieve ISO 9002, apply for *Investors in People’; and introduce

® company-wide bonus and share option schemes.
Senior Management
®
During 1996 the senior management team was strengthened to bring in young talent and
breadth of business experience.
@
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ATTACHMENT TO
INTERGLOBE APPLICATION

TECHNICAL CAPABILITY

Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Interglobe
Telecommunications  (International) Plc, a U.K.
corporation ("Parent"). Applicant will route its
intra-Florida interexchange calls via the transatlantic
circuit facilities and London switching equipment of its
Parent. Parent will provide technical capability to
Applicant.  The following pages describe Parent's
technical capability.




Interglobe Telecommunications Technical Overview
24th March 1997

Technical Description

[nterglobe has many technical components which have been fully integrated to produce an
elfective enterpnise solution. They can be broken down as follows:-

*  Network Infrastructure

* Enterprise Client/Server Solution

*  Telecommunications Switch Platform
o Communications Bystems

*  OfMece PABX

Network Infrastructure

Interglobe’s Network can be divided into three major categories, LAN, WAN and
Management. Currently Interglobe has two LAN's, London and Orlando, The LAN in
London has been built to meet the requirements for the next two years and will only grow in
small amounts as we have successfully implemented a CATS cabling infrastructure plan that
allows for modular growth. With the addition of a Cabletron MMAC Plus in the basement
we have huge growth potential for any future LAN/WAN requirements over a vanety of
protocols including ATM and Gigabit Ethernet. The Orlando office has a small undeveloped
LAN, if chosen as our main US site, CATS and Intelligent Network equipment will need to
be installed.

The current WAN strategy is to implement a Frame Relay Data Network with a private
network provided by WorldCom. In keeping with the rest of our Network Strategy all of the
hardware will be Cabletron and Cabletron Subsidiary Manufacturers for reasons of
Management, reliability, performance and world-wide availability. Itis expected that
Network Management Software will be upgraded from the current PC version of Cabletron’s
Spectrum Element Management (SPEL) to the full NT or UNIX Spectrum for Open Systems
Intelligent Management Platform.

LAN Growth

With the implementation of a strategic roll out plan for telecommunications services there
will be a requirement for further LAN installations at other locations. Each location
regardless of size will need to be connected to either London or yet 1o be determined US
site. At each location, we will be able to replicate the type of technology hat has been
used in the UK LAN,

WAN Growth

WAN growth is dependent upon the growth of remote sites. The first implementation of a
WAN will be using Frame Relay however, later this year we will be able to use ATM at
any site where it is required. Suitable sites for ATM are London and our main US site




where ATM capable network devices are available and viable. The ease of expansion
offered by a varied Frame Relay & ATM Virtual Private Circuit means we can start with a
relatively small network and Committed Information Rate (CIR), thus refers to the amount
of traffic we are guaranieed by WorldCom and expand this as necessary with effectively
no ceiling beyond what WorldCom can provide.

Network Management

It will be necessary to implement centralised Network Management for the entire network
once we have more than one or two remote sites. The current management platform docs
not offer enough features for the continued growth of the company. In keeping with our
decision to use Cabletron equipment whenever it is viable it is a natural progression to
implement a Cabletron Network Management platform, namely SPECTRUM, mentioned
carlier.

Enterprise Client Server Solution

We are about to implement a Client Server Solution which is built on @ Windows NT 4.0
Server with Microsoft SQL Server 6.5 as the Database Management System. This is running
on a Data General Avilon Server which has been specifically designed for enterpnss
applications.

This Solution has been developed to meet the specific requirements of Interglobe. It resolves
many of the issues which have arisen by using a Foxpro database. It is Solution which allows
users to have access to all the information they need. Is has been built so that each department
within Interglobe has a tailored interface. For example, sales personnel want to access data a
different way from administration personnel.

Not only is this Solution built to adapt 1o new products easily, but it has been developed with
large call volumes in mind. We now have a system which will meet our needs for the next
three years.

Telecommunications Switch Platform

Interglobe has developed a sturdy calling card platform over the past 5 years. The p'lall'qnn
consists of PC based switches utilising Rhetorex, Aculab and Dialogic telecommunications
and voice processing boards, The architecture and software was developed in-house and gives
us a strong competitive advantage over other companies who rely on third party developers 1o
enhance their products,

Our objective at Interglobe is to provide quality telecommunications products by combining
leading edge computer telephony technology with robust hardware components

The switch platform currently has a capacity of over 1000 ports - it is a modular platform and
we are able to add capacity at short notice. All of the PC switches are connected across a
Local Area Network (LAN) to customer service representatives who are able to quickly
respond lo customer queries.

o Jow




Communlications Systems

We have introduced Lotus Domino 4.5 which is a communication application as well as
many other thing. It is a group-working system, development environment and Internet server
all in one. This product cnables people (o send e-mail, send faxes across the network and to
discuss new promotions as they come on line. There are many other features which we are yet
to fully implement and there are new companion products coming nul cverv day for this new
and exciting system.

We have also provided an FTP Server for our marketing partners and resellers to send and
receive files quickly and easily. Another system which we are trialling is a Remote Access
Server which enables users 10 work remotely but feel that they are connected to our LAN

A truly essential communications system to our business is our Credit Card Server. This
provides a dial-up link to merchant services to venify and charge credit cards on-linc. We are
moving towards an ISDN connection in the near future to speed up this process and to cope
with the increase in the number of transactions we are now handling.

Office PABX
We have spent long hours scarching the market for a telephone system which can meet our

business requirements. We are a company which will push a telephone system to its limits. It
must be available 24 hours a day and 365 days a year, it must be expandable to respond to our
growth, it must be feature rich yet manageable. The most important issuc is that it must be
open and accessible to a Computer Telephony Integration Developer.

The system we found was the Inter-Tel Axxess. It is fully TSAPI and TAPI compliant, it also
offers an excellent proprietary API and it is well established in the market place. It provides a
quality Automated Call Distribution option which can be moulded to our application.




Technical Strategy

Interglobe entered the telecommunications market at a time of technological revolution
Large telecommunications companies constrained by regulation, bureaucracy and legacy
systems suddenly came under attack from competition on all levels. Interglobe realised that
by concentrating on our core products, we would establish ourselves in the market while
having time to produce a highly innovative platform which would enable us to quickly gain
markel share in other areas of the telecommunications industry.

Customers want simplicity, features, competitive prices, accurate billing and excellent
customer service. In order to achieve this, Interglobe has focused on the following technical

objectives:-

* Provide Effective Customer Solution - Simple and Accurate

+ Produce Advanced Telecommunications Platform - Competitive Advantage
+ Produce International Solution - Simple Manageability

«  Utilise Automation to the Maximum - EMclent and Effective

+  Build Least Cost Routing Platform - Lawest Cosls
¢ Implement Communications Infrastructure - Better Communication

1. Provide Effective Customer Solution - Simple and Accurate

The platform has to be enhanced specifically to offer a quality, fast, simple and highly
available service to customers. Many platforms can become overly complicated with menu
systems and this is not what the customer needs. Also, we have 1o ensure that customers are
able to use dialling procedures which they are familiar with.

It is essential that at each point of contact with the customer, they feel that they are dealing
with a professional organisation. One point of contact is when they use the card and another
is when they receive the bill at the end of the month. Therefore, it is imperative that the
billing system is flexible enough to present the customer with information that makes sense to
them as well as being accurate.

Many companics will be able to get new customers, but the key to it is keeping the customers
for the long term and ensuring they are happy with the service.

2. Produce Advanced Telecommunications Platform - Competitive Advantage

Our strategy is to establish ourselves as one of the first companies to achieve the synthesis of
Telecommunications, Clienv/Server Database Technology, Computer Telephony Integration,
Intenet and new generation PC-based Technology to produce a powerful, real-time, highly
accessible, flexible and customer-oriented platform.




Many companies have achieved some of this, but none have a fully integrated platform. The
platform we envision will provide many services to customers including debit card, calling
card, voice mail, fax mail, message forwarding and will also be used for Interactive Voice
Response for market research and promotions. The architecture 15 such that any new products
can be quickly and easily implemented.

We are using open systems, which means that different components of hardware and software
can be replaced with other components. Therefore, as new technologies become available we
are able 1o introduce them to our platform without having to alter the infrastructute This can
often be a limiting factor in many businesses us they struggle 1o keep up with new innovation

All development of this platform will be in house so that we are not reliant on paying huge
fees to awitch manufacturers for new fealures

3 Produce International Solution - Simple Manageability

We have always concentrated on producing a truly intemational solution which can be easily
replicated in different countries whiie adapting itself 1o suit new localised requirements One
of the most important design features in this type of architecture is that it can be casily
managed from a centralised headquarters,

Chut Intention [n that our telecommunieations swiiches can be easily configured and
commissioned (n difTerent locations, yet all development work and support can be done
centrally so as to maximise cost efTectiveness,

In order to connect the switches to a centralised database, it is thus necessary 10 introduce a
stable Wide Area Network (WAN) and Local Area Network (LAN) infrastructure. Again, due
to the fact that technology is rapidly changing in this area, we must adopt a strategy which is
modular, expandable and dependable. There is no point in using low cost network
components which can handle the current requirements and then find that we need to replace
the whole backbone as the network reaches higher capacity. We must provide a solution
which is proven and manageable. We are also aware that the data requirements for cach
location will be different and the equipment must be compatible and manageable. As
bandwidth demands increase, we will have 1o replace frame relay connections with ATM or
dedicated circuits.

The other key area which must be addressed is how to handle multiple currencies, tax ratcs
and languages. Any platform must deal with these in such a way as nol to cause confusion for
customer or employee. Most of the charging of customers is completed via credit card and
therefore any charging system would have to connect to a merchant service which can handle

multiple currencies.
4. Utilise Automation to the Maximum - Efficient and Effective

In the last few years, we have automated various tasks such as credit card charging and batch
processing of applications. In the case of credit card charging, it meant that we were able 1o
charge 10,000 customers as easily as we used 1o charge 100 customers without too much
increase in the work/force.
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The area which would bring many benefits to Interglobe is the Intenet. Everything from
applying for a calling card to altering short codes can be done by the customers themselves,
thus ensuring that they are responsible for data-entry and allowing us to concentrate on
improving the service. People would do a lot of the administration work themselves

We will also look at new ways to sutomate processes such as card printing, card fulfilment
and responding to customer enquiries. This can be achieved by utilising systems such as
fax-back, thermal card printers and automatic folding and enveloping products.

5. Build Least Cost Routing Platform - Lowest Cosis

In order to offer competitive rates to our customers, we must have the best rates from our
suppliers. By using service from a variety of carriers, we not only improve our network
resilience and redundancy, but it allows us to sclect different carriers for inbound and
outbound routes. The platform will cope with many carriers and will be easy to manage as
prices fluctuate in the market. Camiers give discounts for large call volumes and the platform
must ensure that calls are carefully distributed.

b. Implement Communications Infrastructure - Better Communication

Interglobe is a company which will depend on 1is communication infrastruciure to operate.
With sales offices and switch centres in many locations, there must always be a way to
communicate effectively.

To achieve this, we have put in place e-mail, voice-mail and network fax solutions to mecet
the needs of a growing multinational corporation. We are working towards a universal
messaging solution which will bring all of these components together into a single system so
one does not have to access three different types of messages. All messages will be held in
one place and utilising text-to-speech and speech-to-lext technology, we will build a system
which can be used from a PC or a telephone. Another pant of the Internet strategy will be to
enable access through the Internet to this universal messaging system.




Interglobe Telecommunications Technical Overview
3rd January 1997

Our strategy at Interglobe is to provide quality telecommunications products by utilising a
combination of leading edge computer telephony technology with robust hardware
components. This means that we develop our own software on proven hardware equipment
such as Cabletron, IBM, Data General, Dialogic, Aculab, Rhetorex, HP and Compag.

Interglobe has developed a robust calling card platform over the past 3 ycars. The platform
consists of PC based switches utilising Rhetorex, Aculab and Dialogic telecommunications
and voice processing boards. The architecture was developed in-housc and gives us a strong
competitive advantage over other companies who rely on third party developers to enhance
their products.

The switch platform currently has a capacity of over 1000 ports - it is a modular platform and
we are able to add capacity at short notice. All of the PC switches are connected across a
Local Area Network (LAN) to customer service representatives who are able to quickly
respond to customer queries. The LAN hardware 1s Cabletron, some of the most robust
network equipment on the market. We use a combination of Novell and NT servers on our

enterprise network.

The switch platform offers least cost routing capabilities which enables us 10 provide highly
competitive pricing and effective network diversity and redundancy.

The platform has been enhanced specifically to offer a quality, fast, simple and highly
available service to customers. Many platforms can become overly complicated with menu
systems and this is not what the customer needs.

We are able to offer different price tariffs, customised voice prompts, customised cards,
customised literature to give the impression that the service is provided by a rescller.
Interglobe currently works with customers as a service provider, a marketing partner, a
bureau or we work directly with end users.

To summarise:-

* Quality Telecommunications Products
* Leading Edge Technology

* Robust Hardware

* Flexible Software

« High Capacity

* Fast and Efficient Service

* Flexible Supplier Relationship
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PROPOSED TARIFF




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida TarllT No. |
Original Sheet 1

TITLE SHEET
ELORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tarifT contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of
service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Interglobe Telecommunica-
tions International, Inc., with principal offices at 7616 Southland Boulevard, Orlando, Flonda
32809 ("Company").

lssued: Seplember 5, 1997 Effective:
by: Mare Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 32809




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Floridas Tarill No. 1
Original Sheet 2

CHECK SHEET

The sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this tanifT, are effective as of the date shown at the
bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprisc all
changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date of the bottom of this

page.

SHEET REVISION

l Original
2 Original
3 Original
4 Original
5 Original
6 Original
7 Original
8 Original
9 Original
10 Original
¥ Original
12 Original
13 Original
14 Original
15 Original
16 Original
Issued: September 5, 1997 Effective: -
by: Marc Pearce, Secrelary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 32809




Interglobe Telecommunications laternational, Inc. Florida Tarilf No. 1

Original Sheet 3
TABLE OF CONTENTS
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CRECk SHEEL 4 evuveris o cssarsnnrnnssssasssassissssrssssnesasesssssasstssnsosssesnnioirasss 2
Table of COMBIMME .. .covicriarsrrrssrresasinssseacsns e TR
SYMBOIS SHELL ...ovvvnrareersioiiosisosisaaiiaiaiaassssssasiiiainssanivannrasiaess sain M
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Section 2 - Rules and Regulations ..............civiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinin S RN 8
Section 3 - Description of BEVIEE .« ivimisisnisivasenanisssspinmvisvesnsvnsivvsssor ives: 18
SECtionN - TUUEE o iviinnswiisssss kows pebn s n e s fissnss ssvees e R [
Issued; Seplember S, 1997 Effective:
by: Mare Pearce, Secretary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 31509




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida Tarill No. |
Original Sheet 4

SYMBOLS SHEET
The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

D - Delete Or Discontinue

| - Change Resulting In An Increase to a Customer’s Bill

M - Moved From Another Tariff Location

N - New

R - Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer’s Bill

T - Change in Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Change

lssued: September 5, 1997 EfMective: o
by: Mare Pearce, Secretary

7616 Southland Blvd., Orlando, FL. 32809




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida Tarifl Na. |
Originsl Sheet §

TARIFF FORMAT SHEETS

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Sheets are

numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added 1o the tanff. When a new
sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet

added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the
FPSC. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Because of vari-
ous suspension periods, deferrals, etc, the FPSC follows in their tarifT approval process, the most
current sheet number on file with the Commission is now always the tarifl page in effect. Consult
the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence. There are nine levels in paragraph coding. Each level of
coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2.

e

2.1.1.

2.1.1.A.

2.1.1LAL
2.1.1.A.1.(a).

2. LLA L (a)l,

2.1 LA (0).L(1).

2.1 LA L ().LGi).(1).

lssued: September 5, 1997 T Effective: _
by: Mare Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 31509




Interglobe Telecommunications laternationsl, inc. Florida Tarilf No. |
Original Sheet &

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompa-
nies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross refer-
ence 1o the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to
reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an astenisk (*). There
will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.c., the for-
mat, elc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The tarifT user should re-
fer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the
FPSC.

lssued: September 5, 1997 ElMective:
by: Marc Pearce, Secretary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 32509




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida Tarifl No. |
Original Sheet 7

S

SECTION | - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the customer’s location to an Interglobe Telecom-
munications International, Inc. network switching center.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are available to a customer lo en-
able him/her to access the carrier, and which are used by the carrier both 1o prevent unauthorized
access 1o its facilities and 10 identify the customer for billing purposes.

Company or Carrier - Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc.

Customer - the person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders service and is responsible
for payment of changes due and compliance with the Company's tarifT regulations

Day - From 8:00 AM up 1o but not including 5:00 PM local time Sunday through Friday.
FEvening - From 5:00 PM up to but not including 11:00 PM local time Sunday through Friday.
Holidays - Company's recognized holidays are New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day,
Presidents Day, Ground Hog Day, St. Patrick’s Day, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day.

NighUWeekend - From 11:00 PM up to but including 8:00 AM Sunday through Friday, and 8:00
AM Saturday up to but not including 5:00 PM Sunday.

Issued;: September 5, 1997 EfMective:
by: Mare Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL 31809




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida TarifT No. |
Original Sheet &

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1 Undertaking of Company

Company's services and facilities are furnished for communications originating at
specified points within the state of Florida under terms of this TanfT.

Company installs, operates, and maintains the communications services provided
herein in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this TanfT. It
may act as the customer’s agent for ordering access connection facilities provided
by other carriers or entitics when authorized by the customer, to allow connection
of a customer’s location to the Company’s network. The customer shall be
responsible for all charges due for such service agreement.

The Customer's services and facilitics are provided on a monthly basis unless
ordered on a longer term basis, and are available twenty-four hours per day, seven
days ~er week.

2.2 Limitations

2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and provisions of
this tariff.

2.2.2 Company reserves the right to discontinue fumishing service, or limit the
use of service necessitated by conditions beyond its control; or when the customer
is using service in violation of the law or the provisions of this Tariff.

2.2.3 All facilities provided under this Tariff are directly controlled by Company,
and the customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities, except
with the express written consent of Company. Such transfer or assignment shall
only apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or
facilities.

lsswed: September 5, 1997 Effective: o
by: Marc Pearce, Secretary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL 11509




Interglobe Telecom munications International, Inc. Florida Tarill No. |

COriginal Sheet &

2.2 Limitations (Cont.)

2.2.4 Prior written permission from Company is required before any assignment
or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this Tariff shall apply to
all such permitted assignees or transferces, as well as all conditions for service

2.3 Liabilitics of Company

2.3.1 Company's liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruptions,
omissions, delays, errors, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of
furnishing service or facilities, and not caused by the negligence of its employees
or its agents, in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionale
charge to the customer for the period during which the aforementioned faults in
transmission oceur.

2.3.2 Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against:

(A) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the
material, data, information, or other content transmitted over Company's facilities.

(B) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in
connection with any service or facility provided by Company.

Issued: September 5, 1997 Effective:

by:

Mare Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, F1. 2809




Interglobe Telecommunications Isternstionsl, Inc. Florida Tarilf No. |
Original Sheet 10

2.4 Interruption of Service

2.4.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service which is not due 1o
Company's testing or adjusting, negligence or the customer, or to the failure of
channels or equipment provided by the customer, are subject to the general
liability provisions set forth in 2.3.1 herein. It shall be the obligation of the
customer to notify Company immediately of any interruption in service for which
a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such notice, the customer shall
ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission by the
customer within his control, if any, furnished by the customer and connected to
Company’s facilities.

2.4.2 For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to
have 720 hours.

2.4.3 No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of
less than two hours.

2.4.4 The customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours or more at
the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the facilities affected for cach hour
or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues.

Credit Formula:

Credit = A/T20x B

"A" - outage time in hours
"B" - total monthly charge for affected facility

Issued: September S, 1997 Effective:
by: Mare Pesrce, Secretary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL 32509




Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. Florida Tarifl No. |

Original Sheet 11

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
Deposits
Company does not require a deposit from the customer, other than the amount of
the prepaid debit card.
Advance Payments

For customers whom Company feels an advance payment is necessary, the
Company reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one (1) month’s
estimated charges as an advance payment for service. This will be applied against
the next month's charges and if necessary a new advance payment will be
collected for the next month.

laxes

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts lax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax)
are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

luued: September 5, 1997 Effective:

by:

Mare Pearce, Secrelary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 31809




Interglobe Telecommunications Internationsl, Inc. Florida Tariff No. |

il

Timing of Calls
3.1.1 When Billing Charges Begin and Terminate For Phone Calls

The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of
Company's network. Usage begins when the the called party picks up the
receiver, (i.c. when 2 way communication, often referred to as "conversation
time" is possible.). When the called party picks up is determined by hardware
answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the
switch or the software utilizing audio tone detection. When software answer
supervision is employed, up to 60 seconds of ringing is allowed before it is billed
as usage of the network. A call is terminated when the calling or called party

hangs up.

3.1.2 Billing Increments

Unless otherwise specified in this tarifT, the minimum call duration for billing
purposes is | minute for a connected call. Calls beyond 1 minute are billed in |
minute increments.

3.1.3 Per Call Billing Charges

Billing will be rounded up to the nearest penny for cach call.

3.1.4 Uncompleted Calls

There shall be no charges for uncompleted calls.

lssued: September 5, 1997 EfMective:

by:

Mare Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 31509




Interglobe Telecommunications Internstional, Inc. Florida Tarifl No. |

Original Sheet 13

33

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
Billing of Call
All charges due by the subscriber are payable at any sgency duly authorized to
receive such payments. Any objection to billed charges should be promptly
reporied to Company. Adjustments to customers' bills shall be made to the extent
that records are available and/or circumstances exist which reasonably indicate

that such charges are not in accordance with approved rates or that an adjustment
may otherwise be appropriate.

Payment of Calls
3.3.1 Late Payment Charges

Interest charges of 1 1/2% per month may be assessed on all unpaid balances
more than thirty days old.

3.3.2 Retum Check Charges

A return check charge of $20.00 or 5% of the amount of the check, whichever is
greater, will be assessed for checks returned for insufficient funds.

3.4 Restomation of Service

A reconnection fee of $25.00 per occurrence is charged when service is
re-cstablished for customers who had been disconnected for non-payment.

lsued: Seplember 5, 1997 Effective:

by:

Marc Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL 32809




Interglobe Telecommunlcations International, Inc.

Florida Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 14

34

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Elat Rate Service

Usage charges are based on a flat per minute rate. In the event that mileage
sensitive products are offered, usage charges will be based on the airline distance
between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the

call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula
below 1o the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers
involved. The Company uses the rate centers that are produced by Bell
Communications Research in the NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Tape and Bell's

NECA Tariff No. 4.

FORMULA:

\/ g
- + -
10

EXAMPLE: Distance between Miami and Tallahassee

¥ H
Miami B354 546
New York BTl L720
Difference 483 -1,174

Square and add: 233,289 + 1,378,276 = 1,611,565

Divide by 10 and round: 1,611,565/ 10=161,156.5

= 161,157
Take square root and round: 161,157 =401.4
402 miles
lssued: September S, 1997 EfMective:
bry: Mare Pearce, Secretary

7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 31809
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Interglobe Telecommunlcations Iaternational, Inc. Florida Tarill No. |

Original Sheet 15

3.5

Service Offer
3.5.1 Prepaid Debit Card Service.

This service allows the customer to call an 800 access number and authorization
code, specified on the telephone calling card, to gain access to Company's
network. This service consists of telephone calling cards, purchased by the
customer in advance of making calls. Company provides operator assistance
the calling party as needed in making calls. Company reduces value of the
tzlephone calling card automatically for each minute of calling time. The calling
party is notified by the Company during the call when the remaining value of the
card is three minutes, and at one minute intervals thereafter. The calling party can
increase the value of the card by authorizing the operator to charge the increased
value to the customer’s authorized credit card. When the value of the card has
expired, the call is terminated by the Company.

lssved: Seplember S, 1997 Effective:

by:

Mare Pearce, Secrelary
7616 Souihland Bivd., Orlando, F1. J2809



Interglobe Telecommunications lnternational, Inc. Florida Tarill No. 1

Original Sheet 16

41

43

Prenaid Debit Card B

The flat rate per minute is $0.36, This flat rate applies irrespective of the
following: distance between the calling and called parties, time of day or night,
date, and holiday or non-holiday. Calls are rounded to the next higher minute
when they consume a fraction of a minute. Customers, not Company, are

responsible for any hotel surcharges.
Special P ;

The company may, from time to time, offer special promotions (o its cuslomers
waiving certain charges. These promotions will be approved by the FPSC wath
specific starting and ending dates and under no circumstances run for longer than
90 days in any 12 month period.

Special Rates For the Hand; |
4.3.1 Direclory Assistance

To the extent that this product may be offered, there shall be no charge for up to
fifty calls per billing cycle from lines or trunks serving individuals with
disabilities. The Company shall charge the prevailing tanfT rates for every call in
excess of 50 within a billing cycle.

4.3.2 Hearng and Speech Impaired Persons

To the extent that there may be TDD users, intrastate toll message rates for TDD
users shall be evening rates for daytime calls and night rates for evening and night
calls.

4.3.3 Telecommunications Relay Service ("TRS")

To the extent that there may be TRS, for intrastate toll calls received from the
relay service, the company will when billing relay calls discount relay service
calls by 50 percent off of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call
except that where cither the calling or called party indicates that either party is
both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted 60 percent ofT o!
the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply
only to time-sensitive elements of a charge for the call and shall not apply o per
call charges such as a credit card surcharge.

Issued: September S, 1997 Effective:

by:

Marc Pearce, Secretary
7616 Southland Bivd., Orlando, FL. 32809
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September 4, 1997
DEPOSIT DATE

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Application To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
Dear Sir'Madam:

Interglobe Telecommunications International, Inc. ("Applicant”) is filing an onginal
and six copies of an application to provide interexchange telecommunications service within
the State of Florida. Initially, Applicant will provide only prepaid debit card service.

The application consist of: (1) the Commission's Application Form; {(2) Appendices
B and C thereto; (3) Attachment entitled, “Financial Capability”; (4) Attachment entitled,
"Managerial Capability"; (5) Attachment entitled, "Technical Capability”; and (6) the
Proposed Taniff,

Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 for the application filing fec.

Please return to me the enclosed extra receipt-stamped copy of this transmittal letter
in the enclosed self-addressed, pre-stamped envelope.

[ am available to answer my questions or to provide any necessary additional
information. My address and telephone/facsimile numbers are shown in this letterhead.
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b 2 obent E. C

Attorney for Interglobe

Enclosures
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